

WSR 18-22-094
RULES OF COURT
STATE SUPREME COURT

[November 1, 2018]

IN THE MATTER OF SUGGESTED) ORDER
AMENDMENTS TO APR 28—LIMITED) NO. 25700-A-1246
PRACTICE RULE FOR LIMITED)
LICENSE LEGAL TECHNICIANS; APR)
28 APPENDIX—REGULATION 2)
PRACTICE AREAS—SCOPE OF PRAC-)
TICE AUTHORIZED BY LIMITED)
LICENSE LEGAL TECHNICIAN RULE;)
APR 28 APPENDIX REGULATION 3—)
EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS FOR)
LLLT APPLICANTS AND APPROVAL)
OF EDUCATION PROGRAMS; RULES)
OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT (RPC))
1.0B—ADDITIONAL WASHINGTON)
TERMINOLOGY; RPC 1.17—SALE OF)
LAW PRACTICE; RPC 4.3—DEALING)
WITH A PERSON NOT REPRESENTED)
BY A LAWYER; RPC 5.8—MISCON-)
DUCT INVOLVING LAWYERS AND)
LLLTs NOT ACTIVELY LICENSED TO)
PRACTICE LAW; RPC 8.1—BAR)
ADMISSION AND DISCIPLINARY)
MATTERS; AND LLLT RULES OF PRO-)
FESSIONAL CONDUCT (LLLT RPCs))
LLLT RPC 1.0B—ADDITIONAL TER-)
MINOLOGY; LLLT RPC 1.2—SCOPE)
OF REPRESENTATION AND ALLOCA-)
TION OF AUTHORITY BETWEEN CLI-)
ENT AND LLLT; LLLT RPC 1.5—FEES;)
LLLT RPC 1.8 CONFLICT OF INTER-)
EST: CURRENT CLIENTS: SPECIFIC)
RULES; LLLT RPC 1.15A—SAFE-)
GUARDING POLICY; LLLT RPC 1.16—)
DECLINING OR TERMINATING REP-)
RESENTATION; LLLT RPC 1.7 SALE)
OF A LAW PRACTICE; LLLT RPC 2.1—)
ADVISOR; LLLT RPC 2.3 [RESERVED];)
LLLT RPC 3.1—ADVISING AND)
ASSISTING CLIENTS IN PROCEED-)
INGS BEFORE A TRIBUNAL; LLLT)
RPC 3.6-3.9 [RESERVED]; LLLT RPC)
4.1—TRUTHFULNESS IN STATE-)
MENTS TO OTHERS; LLLT RPC 4.2—)
COMMUNICATION WITH PERSON)
REPRESENTED BY LAWYER; LLLT)
RPC 4.3—DEALING WITH PERSON)
NOT REPRESENTED BY LAWYER;)
LLLT RPC 5.4—PROFESSIONAL IND-)
PENDENCE OF A LLLT; LLLT RPC 5.5)
UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF LAW;)
LLLT RPC 8.1—LICENSING, ADMIS-)
SION, AND DISCIPLINARY MATTERS;)
LLLT RPC 8.4—MISCONDUCT)

The Washington State Bar Association Limited License Legal Technician Board, having recommended the suggested amendments to APR 28—Limited Practice Rule for Limited License Legal Technicians; APR 28 Appendix; Rules of Professional Conduct (RPC); and LLLT Rules of Professional Conduct (LLLT RPCs), and the Court having considered the amendments and comments submitted thereto;

Now, therefore, it is hereby ORDERED:
(a) That the suggested amendments as shown below are adopted.
(b) That pursuant to the emergency provisions of GR 9 (j)(1), the suggested amendments will be published expeditiously in the Washington Reports and will become effective upon publication.
DATED at Olympia, Washington this 1st day of November, 2018.

Fairhurst, C.J.
Johnson, J.
Madsen, J.
Stephens, J.
Wiggins, J.

SUGGESTED AMENDMENTS TO APR 28
TITLE
ADMISSION AND PRACTICE RULES (APR)
RULE 28. LIMITED PRACTICE RULE FOR LIMITED LICENSE LEGAL TECHNICIANS

- A. Purpose. [NO CHANGES]
B. Definitions. For purposes of this rule, the following definitions will apply:
(1)-(3) [NO CHANGES]
(4) "Limited License Legal Technician" (LLLT) means a person qualified by education, training and work experience who is authorized to engage in the limited practice of law in approved practice areas of law as specified by this rule and related regulations.
(5)-(10) [NO CHANGES]
C. Limited License Legal Technician Board [NO CHANGES]
D. [Reserved.]
E. [Reserved.]
F. Scope of Practice Authorized by Limited Practice Rule. The Limited License Legal Technician shall ascertain whether the issue is within the defined practice area for which the LLLT is licensed. It if is not, the LLLT shall not render any legal assistance on this issue and shall advise the client to seek the services of a lawyer. If the issue is within the defined practice area, the LLLT may render the following limited legal assistance to a pro se client:
(1)-(2) [NO CHANGES]
(3) Inform the client of and assist with applicable procedures for proper service of process and filing of legal documents;
(4) [NO CHANGES]
(5) Review documents or exhibits that the client has received from the opposing side, and explain them to the client;
(6)-(7) [NO CHANGES]
(8) Draft letters setting forth legal opinions that are intended to be read by persons other than the client; and
(9) Draft documents beyond what is permitted in paragraph (6), if the work is reviewed and approved by a Washington lawyer;

(109) Advise ~~the~~ a client as to other documents that may be necessary to the client's case, and explain how such additional documents or pleadings may affect the client's case;

(110) Assist the client in obtaining necessary records documents, such as birth, death, or marriage certificates.

(12) Communicate and negotiate with the opposing party or the party's representative regarding procedural matters, such as setting court hearings or other ministerial or civil procedure matters;

(13) Negotiate the client's legal rights or responsibilities provided that the client has given written consent defining the parameters of the negotiation prior to the onset of the negotiation; and

(14) Render other types of legal assistance when specifically authorized by the scope of practice regulations for the approved practice area in which the LLLT is licensed.

G. Conditions Under Which A Limited License Legal Technician May Provide Services

(1)-(2) [NO CHANGES]

(a) An explanation of the services to be performed, including a conspicuous statement that the Limited License Legal Technician may not ~~appear or~~ represent the client in court, formal administrative adjudicative proceedings, or other formal dispute resolution process or negotiate the client's legal rights or responsibilities, unless permitted under GR 24(b) or specifically authorized by the scope of practice regulations for the approved practice area in which the LLLT is licensed;

(b)-(g) [NO CHANGES]

(4) A document prepared by an LLLT shall include the LLLT's name, signature, and license number beneath the signature of the client. LLLTs do not need to sign sworn statements or declarations of the client or a third party, and do not need to sign documents that do not require a signature by the client, such as information sheets.

H. Prohibited Acts. In the course of dealing with clients or prospective clients, a Limited License Legal Technician shall not:

(1)-(4) [NO CHANGES]

(5) Represent a client in court proceedings, formal administrative adjudicative proceedings, or other formal dispute resolution process, unless permitted by GR 24 or specifically authorized by the scope of practice regulations for the approved practice area in which the LLLT is licensed;

(6) ~~Negotiate the client's legal rights or responsibilities, or communicate with another person the client's position or convey to the client the position of another party, unless permitted by GR 24(b);~~

(67) Provide services to a client in connection with a legal matter in another state, unless permitted by the laws of that state to perform such services for the client;

(78) Represent or otherwise provide legal or law related services to a client, except as permitted by law, this rule or associated rules and regulations;

(8) Conduct or defend a deposition;

(9) Initiate or respond to an appeal to an appellate court; and

(109) Otherwise violate the Limited License Legal Technicians' Rules of Professional Conduct.

I.-O.

[NO CHANGES]

APPENDIX APR 28. REGULATIONS OF THE APR 28 LIMITED LICENSE LEGAL TECHNICIAN BOARD

REGULATION 1: [RESERVED.]

REGULATION 2: APPROVED PRACTICE AREAS—SCOPE OF PRACTICE AUTHORIZED BY LIMITED LICENSE LEGAL TECHNICIAN RULE

In each practice area in which an LLLT is licensed, the LLLT shall comply with the provisions defining the scope of practice as found in APR 28 and as described herein.

A. Issues Beyond the Scope of Authorized Practice.

(1)-(4) [NO CHANGES]

After an issue beyond the LLLT's scope of practice has been identified, if the client engages a lawyer with respect to the issue, then an LLLT may prepare a document related to the issue only if a lawyer acting on behalf of the client has provided appropriate documents and written instructions for the LLLT as to whether and how to proceed with respect to the issue. If the client does not engage a lawyer with respect to the issue, then the LLLT may prepare documents that relate to the issue if:

~~(1)-~~ (1) The client informs the LLLT how the issue is to be determined and instructs the LLLT how to complete the relevant portions of the document, and

~~(2)-~~ (2) Above the LLLT's signature at the end of the document, the LLLT inserts a statement to the effect that the LLLT did not advise the client with respect to any issue outside of the LLLT's scope of practice and completed any portions of the document with respect to any such issues at the direction of the client.

~~The LLLT may proceed in the manner described above only if no other defined prohibitions apply.~~

B. Domestic Relations.

1. *Domestic Relations, Defined.* For the purposes of these Regulations, domestic relations shall include only the following actions: (a) divorce and dissolution child support modification actions, (b) parenting and support dissolution actions, (c) parentage or paternity domestic violence actions, except as prohibited by Regulation 2B(3), (d) child support modification committed intimate relationship actions only as they pertain to parenting and support issues, (e) parenting plan modification legal separation actions, (f) domestic violence protection orders major parenting plan modifications when the terms are agreed to by the parties before the onset of the representation by the LLLT, (g) committed intimate relationships only as they pertain to parenting and support issues minor parenting plan modifications, (h) legal separation parenting and support actions, (i) nonparental and third party custody paternity actions, and (j) other protection or restraining orders arising from a domestic relations case, and (k) relocation actions, except as prohibited by Regulation 2B(3).

2. *Scope of Practice for Limited License Legal Technicians — Domestic Relations.* LLLTs licensed in domestic relations may render provide legal services to clients as provided in APR 28F and this regulation, except as prohibited by APR 28H and Regulation 2B(3).

(a) Unless an issue beyond the scope arises or a prohibited act would be required, LLLTs may advise and assist clients with (1) to initiating and responding to actions and

related ~~(2) regarding~~ motions, discovery, trial preparation, temporary and final orders, and modifications of orders.

(b) LLLT legal services regarding the division of real property shall be limited to matters where the real property is a single family residential dwelling with owner equity less than or equal to twice the homestead exemption (see RCW 6.13.030). LLLTs shall use the form for real property division as approved by the LLLT Board.

(c) LLLTs may advise as to the allocation of retirement assets for defined contribution plans with a value less than the homestead exemption, and as provided in U.S. Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Sections 401a; 401k; 403b; 457; and Individual Retirement Accounts as set forth in IRC section 408.

(d) LLLTs may include language in a decree of dissolution awarding retirement assets as described in APR 28 Regulation 2B (2)(c) when the respondent defaults, when the parties agree upon the award or when the court awards the assets following trial. The award language in the decree shall identify (1) the party responsible for having the QDRO or supplemental order prepared and by whom, (2) how the cost of the QDRO or supplemental order preparation is to be paid, (3) by what date the QDRO or supplemental order must be prepared, and (4) the remedy for failure to follow through with preparation of the QDRO or supplemental order.

(e) LLLTs may prepare paperwork and accompany and assist clients in dispute resolution proceedings including mediation, arbitration, and settlement conferences where not prohibited by the rules and procedures of the forum.

(f) LLLTs, when accompanying their client, may assist and confer with their pro se clients at depositions.

(g) LLLTs may present to a court agreed orders, uncontested orders, default orders and accompanying documents;

(h) LLLTs, when accompanying their client, may assist and confer with their pro se clients and respond to direct questions from the court or tribunal regarding factual and procedural issues at the hearings listed below:

i. domestic violence protection orders and other protection or restraining orders arising from a domestic relations case;

ii. motions for temporary orders, including but not limited to temporary parenting plans, child support, maintenance, and orders to show cause;

iii. enforcement of domestic relations orders;

iv. administrative child support;

v. modification of child support;

vi. adequate cause hearings for nonparental custody or parenting plan modifications;

vii. reconsiderations or revisions;

viii. trial setting calendar proceedings with or without the client when the LLLT has confirmed the available dates of the client in writing in advance of the proceeding.

3. *Prohibited Acts.* In addition to the prohibitions set forth in APR 28~~HR~~, in the course of rendering legal services to dealing with clients or prospective clients, LLLTs licensed to practice in domestic relations:

a. shall not render legal services to represent more than one party in any domestic relations matter;

b. shall not render provide legal services in:

i. ~~in~~ defacto parentage or nonparental custody actions;

and

ii. actions that involve ~~if~~ 25 U.S.C. Chapter 21, the Indian Child Welfare Act, or RCW 13.38, the Washington State Indian Child Welfare Act, ~~applies to the matter;~~

~~e. shall not advise or assist clients regarding:~~

~~iii. division or conveyance of owned real estate, formal business entities, commercial property, or residential real property except as permitted by Regulation 2B or retirement assets that require a supplemental order to divide and award, which includes division of all defined benefit plans and defined contribution plans;~~

~~iv. preparation of QDROs and supplemental orders dividing retirement assets beyond what is prescribed in Regulation 2 (B)(2)(d);~~

~~v. any retirement assets whereby the decree effectuates the division or the implementation of the division of the asset;~~

~~viii. bankruptcy, including obtaining a stay from bankruptcy;~~

~~viii. disposition of debts and assets, if one party is in bankruptcy or files a bankruptcy during the pendency of the proceeding, unless: (a) the LLLT's client has retained a lawyer to represent him/her in the bankruptcy, (b) the client has consulted with a lawyer and the lawyer has provided written instructions for the LLLT as to whether and how to proceed regarding the division of debts and assets in the domestic relations proceeding, or (c) the bankruptcy has been discharged;~~

~~iv. anti-harassment orders, criminal no-contact orders, anti-stalking orders, and sexual assault protection orders in domestic violence actions;~~

~~viii. jointly acquired committed intimate relationship property issues in committed intimate relationship actions;~~

~~ix. major parenting plan modifications and nonparental custody actions beyond the adequate cause hearing unless the terms are were agreed to by the parties or one party defaults before the onset of the representation by the LLLT;~~

~~xvii. the determination of Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act issues under RCW 26.27 or Uniform Interstate Family Support Act issues under RCW 26.21A unless and until jurisdiction has been resolved;~~

~~xix. objections or responses in contested relocation actions objections to relocation petitions, responses to objections to relocation petitions, or temporary orders in relocation actions; and~~

~~ixii. final revised parenting plans in relocation actions except in the event of default or where the terms have been agreed to by the parties.~~

~~d. shall not appear or participate at the taking of a deposition; and~~

~~e. shall not initiate or respond to an appeal to an appellate court.~~

REGULATION 3: EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS FOR LLLT APPLICANTS AND APPROVAL OF EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

An applicant for admission as an LLLT shall satisfy the following education requirements:

A. Core Curriculum.

[NO CHANGES]

B. Practice Area Curriculum

[NO CHANGES]

C. Required Supplemental Education. The LLLT Board has discretion to require all LLLTs to complete supplemental education in order to maintain their licenses due to changes in the permitted scope of practice for LLLTs. The LLLT Board shall provide notice to LLLTs of the supplemental education requirement and the deadline for completion of the requirement, allowing at least 12 months to complete the required supplemental education. LLLTs may be administratively suspended pursuant to the procedures set forth in APR 17 if they fail to comply with the supplemental education requirements by the stated deadline.

1. *Domestic Relations.*

[NO CHANGES]

REGULATION 4-20

[NO CHANGES]

SUGGESTED AMENDMENTS TO RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT

TITLE

RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT (RPC)

RULE 1.0B ADDITIONAL WASHINGTON TERMINOLOGY

(a) [NO CHANGES]

(b) "Legal practitioner" denotes a lawyer or a limited license legal technician licensed under APR 28.

(c) "Limited License Legal Technician" or "LLLT" denotes a person qualified by education, training, and work experience who is authorized to engage in the limited practice of law in approved practice areas of law as specified by APR 28 and related regulations. ~~The LLLT does not represent the client in court proceedings or negotiations, but provides limited legal assistance as set forth in APR 28 to a pro se client.~~

(d)-(e) [NO CHANGES]

Washington Comments

[1]-[2] [NO CHANGES]

[3] LLLTs are authorized to engage in the limited practice of law in explicitly defined areas. Unlike a lawyer, an LLLT may perform only limited services for a client. See APR 28(F), (H). A lawyer who interacts with an LLLT about the subject matter of that LLLT's representation or who interacts with an otherwise pro se client represented by an LLLT should be aware of the scope of the LLLT's license and the ethical obligations imposed on an LLLT by the LLLT RPC. See APR 28 28(F)-(H); Appendix APR 28 Regulation 2 and related Regulations; LLLT RPC 1.2, 1.5, 4.2, 4.3. See also, RPC 5.10.

RULE 1.17 SALE OF LAW PRACTICE

(a)-(d) [NO CHANGES]

Comment

[1]-[18] [No Changes]

[19] ~~An LLLT is not authorized to purchase a law practice that requires provision of legal services outside the scope of the LLLT's practice. See APR 28F-H; Appendix APR 28 Regulation 2. Consequently, there are some restrictions on a lawyer's ability to sell a law practice to an LLLT when the legal services provided are outside the scope of the LLLT's practice. As such, a lawyer may not participate in or facilitate~~

~~such a sale that is in violation of LLLT RPC 1.17. See LLLT RPC 1.17 cmt [2]; RPC 8.4 (f)(2).~~

RULE 4.3 DEALING WITH PERSON NOT REPRESENTED BY A LAWYER

[NO CHANGES]

Comment

[1]-[4] [NO CHANGES]

[5] For purposes of this Rule, a person who is assisted by an LLLT is not represented by a lawyer and is an unrepresented person. See APR 28B(4).

[6] When a lawyer communicates with an LLLT who represents an opposing party about the subject of the representation, the lawyer should be guided by an understanding of the limitations imposed on the LLLT by APR 28 and related Regulations H(6) ~~(an LLLT shall not "negotiate the client's legal rights or responsibilities, or communicate with another person the client's position or convey to the client the position of another party")~~ and the LLLT RPC. The lawyer should further take care not to overreach or intrude into privileged information. APR 28K(3) ("The Washington law of attorney-client privilege and law of a lawyer's fiduciary responsibility to the client shall apply to the Limited License Legal Technician-client relationship to the same extent as it would apply to an attorney-client relationship").

RULE 5.8 MISCONDUCT INVOLVING LAWYERS AND LLLTs NOT ACTIVELY LICENSED TO PRACTICE LAW

[NO CHANGES]

Washington Comment

[1] [NO CHANGES]

[2] The prohibitions in paragraph (b) of this Rule apply to suspensions, revocations and voluntary cancellations in lieu of discipline under the disciplinary procedural rules applicable to LLLTs. See Rules for Enforcement of Limited License Legal Technician LLLT Rules for Enforcement of Conduct (REC ELLLTTC).

RULE 8.1 BAR ADMISSION AND DISCIPLINARY MATTERS

An applicant for admission to the Bar, or a lawyer in connection with an application for reinstatement or admission to the Bar or a disciplinary matter involving a legal practitioner bar admission, reinstatement application, or LLLT limited licensure, or in connection with a lawyer or LLLT disciplinary matter, shall not:

(a)-(b) [NO CHANGES]

Comment

[NO CHANGES]

SUGGESTED AMENDMENTS TO LIMITED LICENSE LEGAL TECHNICIAN RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT

TITLE

LIMITED LICENSE LEGAL TECHNICIAN RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT (LLLT RPC)

PREAMBLE

[1] [NO CHANGES]

[2] As a representative of clients within a limited scope, an LLLT performs various functions. As advisor, an LLLT provides a client with an informed understanding of the client's legal rights and obligations and explains their practical

implications. As an evaluator, an LLLT acts by examining a client's legal affairs and reporting about them to the client or to others. ~~While an LLLT is not authorized to act as advocate or negotiator, an LLLT~~ To the extent an LLLT is allowed to act as an advocate or as a negotiator under APR 28, an LLLT conscientiously acts in the best interest of the client, and seeks a result that is advantageous to the client but consistent with the requirements of honest dealings with others.

[3]-[13] [NO CHANGES]

RULE 1.0B ADDITIONAL TERMINOLOGY

(a) "APR" denotes the Washington Supreme Court's Admission ~~to~~ and Practice Rules.

(b) [NO CHANGES]

(c) "Lawyer" denotes a person licensed as a lawyer and eligible to practice law in any United States jurisdiction.

(d) [NO CHANGES]

(e) "Legal practitioner" denotes a lawyer or a limited license legal technician ~~licensed under APR 28.~~

(f) "Limited License Legal Technician" or "LLLT" denotes a person qualified by education, training, and work experience who is authorized to engage in the limited practice of law in approved practice areas of law as specified by APR 28 and related regulations. ~~The LLLT does not represent the client in court proceedings or negotiations, but provides limited legal assistance as set forth in APR 28 to a pro se client.~~

(g) "~~LLLT REC~~ ELLLTC" denotes the Washington Supreme Court's Rules for Enforcement of Limited License Legal Technician Rules for Enforcement of Conduct.

(h) [NO CHANGES]

Comment

[NO CHANGES]

RULE 1.2 SCOPE OF REPRESENTATION AND ALLOCATION OF AUTHORITY BETWEEN CLIENT AND LLLT

(a) Subject to paragraphs (c), (d), and (g), an LLLT shall abide by a client's decisions concerning the objectives of representation and, as required by Rule 1.4, shall consult with the client as to the means by which they are to be pursued. An LLLT may take such action on behalf of the client as is impliedly authorized to carry out the representation. An LLLT shall abide by a client's decision whether to settle a matter.

(b) [NO CHANGES]

(c) An LLLT must limit the scope of the representation and provide disclosures informing a potential client as required by these Rules and APR 28.

(d)-(g) [NO CHANGES]

Comment

[1] [NO CHANGES]

[2] ~~Negotiation on behalf of a client and representation in court are beyond the authorized scope of an LLLT's practice. See APR 28(H). Accordingly, p~~Paragraph (a) was modified from the Lawyer RPC to exclude references to ~~settlements and~~ criminal cases, and paragraph (d) was modified from the Lawyer RPC to exclude (and therefore prohibit) an LLLT from discussing with a client the legal consequences of any proposed criminal or fraudulent conduct and assisting a client in determining the validity, scope, meaning, or application of the law with respect to any such conduct. In circum-

stances where a client has engaged or may engage in conduct that the LLLT knows is criminal or fraudulent, the LLLT shall not provide services related to such conduct and shall inform the client that the client should seek the services of a lawyer.

[3] Unlike a lawyer, an LLLT may perform only limited services for a client. ~~Under APR 28G(3), b~~Before performing any services for a fee, an LLLT must enter into a written contract with the client ~~as required by APR 28 (G)(2), signed by both the client and the LLLT, that includes the following:~~ (a) ~~an explanation of the services to be performed, including a conspicuous statement that the LLLT may not appear or represent the client in court, formal administrative adjudicative proceedings, or other formal dispute resolution process, or negotiate the client's legal rights or responsibilities, unless permitted under GR 24(b);~~ (b) ~~identification of all fees and costs to be charged to the client for the services to be performed;~~ (c) ~~a statement that upon the client's request, the LLLT shall provide to the client any documents submitted by the client to the LLLT;~~ (d) ~~a statement that the LLLT is not a lawyer and may only perform limited legal services (this statement shall be on the first page of the contract in minimum twelve point bold type print);~~ (e) ~~a statement describing the LLLT's duty to protect the confidentiality of information provided by the client and the LLLT's work product associated with the services sought or provided by the LLLT;~~ (f) ~~a statement that the client has the right to rescind the contract at any time and receive a full refund of unearned fees (this statement shall be conspicuously set forth in the contract);~~ and (g) ~~any other conditions to the LLLT's services that are required by the rules and regulations of the Limited License Legal Technician Board.~~

[4] Additional requirements concerning the authorized scope of an LLLT's practice are imposed by APR 28(F). An LLLT must ascertain whether the issue is within the defined practice area for which the LLLT is licensed. If not, the LLLT shall not ~~provide the services required~~ render any legal assistance on the issue and must ~~inform~~ advise the client ~~to that the client should seek the services of a lawyer.~~ If the issue does lie within the defined practice area for which the LLLT is licensed, then the LLLT is authorized to ~~undertake~~ render the services that are enumerated in APR 28(F). ~~Those services include only the following:~~ (a) ~~obtain relevant facts and explain the relevancy of such information to the client;~~ (b) ~~inform the client of applicable procedures, including deadlines, documents which must be filed, and the anticipated course of the legal proceeding;~~ (c) ~~inform the client of applicable procedures for proper service of process and filing of legal documents;~~ (d) ~~provide the client with self-help materials prepared by a Washington lawyer or approved by the Limited License Legal Technician Board, which contain information about relevant legal requirements, case law basis for the client's claim, and venue and jurisdiction requirements;~~ (e) ~~review documents or exhibits that the client has received from the opposing side, and explain them to the client;~~ (f) ~~select, complete, file, and effect service of forms that have been approved by the State of Washington, either through a governmental agency or by the Administrative Office of the Courts or the content of which is specified by statute; federal forms; forms prepared by a Washington law-~~

yer; or forms approved by the Limited License Legal Technician Board; and advise the client of the significance of the selected forms to the client's case; (g) perform legal research; (h) draft legal letters and documents beyond what is permitted in (f) if the work is reviewed and approved by a Washington lawyer; (i) advise a client as to other documents that may be necessary to the client's case, and explain how such additional documents or pleadings may affect the client's case; and (j) assist the client in obtaining necessary documents, such as birth, death, or marriage certificates.

[5] An LLLT must personally perform the authorized services for the client and may not delegate those services to a person who is not either an LLLT or a lawyer. This prohibition, however, does not prevent a person who is neither an LLLT nor a lawyer from performing translation services. APR 28 (G)(21).

[6] An LLLT may not provide services that exceed the scope of the LLLT's authority under APR 28. If an issue arises for which the client needs services that exceed the scope of the LLLT's authority, the LLLT must inform that client that the client should seek the services of a lawyer. APR 28 (G)(53).

[7] A document that is prepared by an LLLT for the client's signature shall include the LLLT's name, signature and license number beneath the signature of the client. APR 28 (G)(5). [Reserved]

[8] Certain conduct and services are specifically prohibited to an LLLT by APR 28(H). In the course of dealing with clients or prospective clients, an LLLT shall not: (a) make any statement that the LLLT can or will obtain special favors from or has special influence with any court or governmental agency; (b) retain any fees or costs for services not performed; (c) refuse to return documents supplied by, prepared by, or paid for by the client, upon the request of the client (the documents must be returned upon request even if there is a fee dispute between the LLLT and the client); (d) represent or advertise, in connection with the provision of services, other legal titles or credentials that could cause a client to believe that the LLLT possesses professional legal skills beyond those authorized by the license held by the LLLT; (e) represent a client in court proceedings, formal administrative adjudicative proceedings, or other formal dispute resolution process, unless permitted by GR 24; (f) negotiate a client's legal rights or responsibilities, or communicate with another person the client's position or convey to the client the position of another party; unless permitted by GR 24(b); (g) provide services to a client in connection with a legal matter in another state, unless permitted by the laws of that state to perform such services for the client; (h) represent or otherwise provide legal or law related services to a client, except as permitted by law, APR 28, or associated rules and regulations; or (i) otherwise violate these Rules.

RULE 1.5 FEES

[NO CHANGES]

Comment

[1]-[3] [NO CHANGES]

[4] Unlike a lawyer, an LLLT is required by APR 28 (G)(32) to enter into a written contract with the client before the LLLT begins to perform any services for a fee that includes, among other things, identification of all fees and

costs to be charged to the client for the services to be performed. The provisions concerning a flat fee described in (f)(2) of this Rule, if applicable, should be included in that contract. The contract must be signed by both the client and the LLLT before the LLLT begins to perform any services for a fee. See Comment [2] to Rule 1.2 for other provisions that are to be included in the contract.

[5] [NO CHANGES]

RULE 1.8 CONFLICT OF INTEREST: CURRENT CLIENTS: SPECIFIC RULES

[NO CHANGES]

Comment

[1]-[2] [NO CHANGES]

[3] ~~LLLTs may not advocate for, or appear in court on behalf of, a client.~~ LLLTs will have no role in class action litigation and Rule 1.8 (e)(2) is accordingly reserved in this Rule. LLLT RPC 1.8(e) does not authorize activities that are beyond the scope of the LLLT's limited license. Nothing in Rule 1.8(e) is intended to prohibit lawyer members of a firm with which an LLLT is associated from engaging in conduct permitted by Lawyer RPC 1.8 (e)(2).

[4] Rule 1.8(g) is reserved. LLLTs ~~are not permitted to do not~~ engage in the making of aggregate settlements, or aggregated agreements as to guilty or nolo contendere pleas in criminal cases. Nothing in Rule 1.8(g) is intended to prohibit lawyer members of a firm with which an LLLT is associated from participating in such settlements if permitted by the Lawyer RPC.

[5]-[9] [NO CHANGES]

LLLT RPC 1.15A SAFEGUARDING PROPERTY

(a)-(h) [NO CHANGES]

(i) Trust accounts must be interest-bearing and allow withdrawals or transfers without any delay other than notice periods that are required by law or regulation and meet the requirements of ~~LLLT REC ELC 15.7(d)~~ and ~~LLLT REC 15.7 (e)~~. In the exercise of ordinary prudence, an LLLT may select any financial institution authorized by the Legal Foundation of Washington (Legal Foundation) under ~~LLLT REC ELC 15.7(c)~~. In selecting the type of trust account for the purpose of depositing and holding funds subject to this Rule, an LLLT shall apply the following criteria:

(1) When client or third-person funds will not produce a positive net return to the client or third person because the funds are nominal in amount or expected to be held for a short period of time the funds must be placed in a pooled interest-bearing trust account known as an Interest on Limited License Legal Technician's Trust Account or IOLTA. The interest earned on IOLTA accounts shall be paid to, and the IOLTA program shall be administered by, the Legal Foundation of Washington in accordance with ~~LLLT REC ELLLTC 15.4~~ and ~~LLLT REC ELC 15.7(e)~~.

(2)-(3) [NO CHANGES]

(4) The provisions of paragraph (i) do not relieve an LLLT or law firm from any obligation imposed by these Rules or the ~~LLLT REC ELLLTC~~.

Comment

[NO CHANGES]

LLLT RPC 1.16 DECLINING OR TERMINATING REPRESENTATION

[NO CHANGES]

Comment

[1] This Rule was adapted from Lawyer RPC 1.16 with no substantive changes except to reflect the limited scope of representation that a LLLT provides to pro se clients and that a LLLT does not enter a notice of appearance. are not authorized to represent clients in court or to advocate for clients. For this reason, paragraph (c) is reserved and references to litigation or proceedings before a tribunal that appear in Lawyer RPC 1.16 do not apply and have been omitted from this Rule. Otherwise, this Rule Lawyer RPC 1.16 applies to LLLTs analogously.

RULE 1.17 SALE OF LAW PRACTICE

(a)-(c) [NO CHANGES]

(d) ~~The legal fees and LLLT fees charged clients shall not be increased by reason of the sale.~~

Comment

[1] [NO CHANGES]

[2] A law firm consisting solely of LLLT owners is not authorized to purchase a law practice that includes client matters requiring provision of legal services outside the authorized LLLT scope of practice or defined practice area(s). See APR 28 and related Regulations.

RULE 2.1 ADVISOR

[NO CHANGES]

Comment

[1] [NO CHANGES]

[2] This Rule and its requirement regarding the exercise of independent professional judgment do not expand the limitations on the authorized scope of an LLLT's practice under ~~APR 28(H)~~ and related regulations.

RULE 2.3 [Reserved]**Comment**

[1] Lawyer RPC 2.3 pertains to a lawyer providing an evaluation of a matter affecting a client for the use of someone other than the client. ~~Unlike lawyers, LLLTs are not authorized to communicate the client's position to third parties. Drafting an opinion letter for the purposes of its use with a third party is the same as communicating the client's position to a third party and is prohibited by APR 28 (H)(6). If the need for an evaluation arises in a LLLT's authorized scope of practice under APR 28, a LLLT should look to lawyer RPC 2.3 for guidance. Accordingly, this Rule is reserved.~~

RULE 3.1 ADVISING AND ASSISTING CLIENTS IN PROCEEDINGS BEFORE A TRIBUNAL

(a) In a matter reasonably related to a pending or potential proceeding before a tribunal, an LLLT shall not engage, counsel a client to engage, or assist a client, in conduct involving:

(1)-(5) [NO CHANGES]

(6) knowingly disobeying an obligation under the rules of a tribunal except for an open refusal based on an assertion that no valid obligation exists; or

(7) [NO CHANGES]

(b) [NO CHANGES]

Comment

[1] This Rule is substantially different from Lawyer RPC 3.1 because the role of the LLLTs as an advocate is limited. ~~are not authorized to represent clients in the proceedings of a tribunal. Title 3 of the Lawyer RPC addresses a lawyer's~~

~~duties as an advocate when representing a client in the proceedings of a tribunal. Because APR 28 (H)(5) expressly prohibits an LLLT from representing a client in a court or administrative adjudicative proceeding (unless permitted by GR 24), the Title 3 Rules do not apply directly to the conduct of LLLTs. Nevertheless, a number of the ethical principles located in Title 3 address conduct in connection with a proceeding that would be improper and repugnant whether engaged in by a lawyer or a party. In many instances, an LLLT will be providing assistance to a client who is a party to a court proceeding. In providing such assistance, an LLLT may be authorized within the scope of a specific practice area to accompany and assist a pro se client in certain proceedings. Assistance may include responding to factual and procedural questions from a tribunal. For this reason, as As a member of the legal profession, an LLLT is ethically bound to avoid ~~advising or assisting a client in~~ conduct that undermines the integrity of the adjudicative process or threatens the fair and orderly administration of justice. ~~As applied to the indirect conduct of LLLTs, the ethical proscriptions of Lawyer RPC 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are less nuanced. Accordingly, they have been consolidated within Rule 3.1(a) as a prohibition on counseling or assisting the client in such activities. Conduct relating to the impartiality and decorum of a tribunal, Lawyer RPC 3.5, should be prohibited whether engaged in by an LLLT directly or indirectly, and is separately addressed in paragraph (b) of this Rule. Although less comprehensive than Title 3 of the Lawyer RPC, the core Title 3 principles incorporated into Rule 3.1 address the issues likely to be encountered by an LLLT, with supplemental guidance available in the corresponding Title 3 of the Lawyer RPC and commentary thereto.~~~~

~~[2] An LLLT acting as a "lay representative authorized by administrative agencies or tribunals" under GR 24 (b)(3) would not be acting pursuant to the authority of his or her LLLT license in that context, since such representation would be beyond the scope of LLLT practice authorized by APR 28(F). Should an LLLT engage in conduct as a lay advocate that would otherwise directly violate a Title 3 obligation—for example, by knowingly making a false statement of fact to an administrative tribunal—such conduct may violate the requirements of other rules. See, e.g., Rule 8.4(e) (prohibiting conduct involving dishonesty, fraud, deceit, and misrepresentation) and Rule 8.4(d) (prohibiting conduct prejudicial to the administration of justice).~~

[3] Certain provisions of Title 3 of the Lawyer RPC provisions, such as Lawyer as Witness in Rule 3.7 and the Special Responsibilities of a Prosecutor in Rule 3.8, do not apply to LLLTs. In these instances, the corresponding LLLT RPC has been reserved. Rules 3.6 and 3.9 represent ethical issues that would rarely if ever arise in the context of an LLLT's limited-scope representation. Accordingly, these provisions have been reserved as well, though guidance is available in the corresponding Lawyer RPC in the event that such an ethical dilemma does arise in a LLLT representation.

RULE 3.6

[Reserved]

Comment

[1] See Comment [32] to Rule 3.1.

RULE 3.7

[Reserved]

Comment

[1] See Comment [32] to Rule 3.1.

LLLT RPC 3.8

[Reserved]

Comment

[1] See Comment [32] to Rule 3.1.

LLLT RPC 3.9

[Reserved]

Comment

[1] See Comment [32] to Rule 3.1.

RULE 4.1 TRUTHFULNESS IN STATEMENTS TO OTHERS

[NO CHANGES]

Comment

[1] [NO CHANGES]

[2] LLLTs are required by APR 28 (G)(5) to include the

LLLT's name, signature, and license number beneath the signature of the client on all documents that the LLLT prepares. This will assure that judges and other court personnel, other parties to a matter, and lawyers representing those parties, are informed of the LLLT's role in the matter.

RULE 4.2 COMMUNICATION WITH PERSON REPRESENTED BY LAWYER

[NO CHANGES]

Comment

[1] A person who has chosen to be represented by a lawyer should be protected against possible overreaching by another lawyer. See Lawyer RPC 4.2 and Comments to that rule. Rule 4.2 extends to LLLTs the prohibition on communicating with a person represented by a lawyer. This Rule differs from Lawyer RPC 4.2 in that the prohibition is absolute. While a lawyer may be permitted to communicate directly with a person who is represented by another lawyer with the other lawyer's consent, or if authorized to do so by law or court order, there are no exceptions to the prohibition as it applies to LLLTs, because any such communication would put an LLLT in a position of exceeding the authorized scope of the LLLT's practice under APR 28(H). Specifically, APR 28 (H)(6) prohibits negotiating a client's legal rights or responsibilities or communicating with another person the client's position, and APR 28 (H)(5) prohibits an LLLT from representing a client in court proceedings. In light of these limitations, there is no circumstance in which an LLLT could communicate with a person represented by a lawyer about the subject matter of the representation without transgressing the APR.

RULE 4.3 DEALING WITH PERSON NOT REPRESENTED BY LAWYER

~~(a)~~ In dealing on behalf of a client with a person who is not represented by a lawyer, an LLLT shall not state or imply that the LLLT is disinterested. When the LLLT knows or reasonably should know that the unrepresented person misunderstands the LLLT's role in the matter, the LLLT shall make reasonable efforts to correct the misunderstanding. The LLLT shall not give legal advice to an unrepresented person, other than the advice to secure the services of another legal practitioner, if the LLLT knows or reasonably should know

that the interests of such a person are or have a reasonable possibility of being in conflict with the interests of the client.

~~(b)~~ An LLLT shall not communicate about the subject of the representation with another party in the matter.

Comment

[1] ~~Paragraph (a)~~ of this Rule was adapted from Lawyer RPC 4.3 with no substantive changes and applies to LLLTs analogously.

[2] ~~[Reserved]~~ Paragraph (b) of this Rule does not appear in the Lawyer RPC. It derives from the limitations on the authorized scope of an LLLT's practice under APR 28 (H)(6). See Comment [1] to Rule 4.2 for a discussion of the implications of APR 28 (H)(6).

[3] The client of an LLLT is an unrepresented person for purposes of Lawyer RPC 4.2 and 4.3. ~~The definition of an LLLT in APR 28 (B)(4) clarifies that an LLLT does not represent a client in court proceedings or negotiations, but provides limited legal assistance to a pro se client.~~

[4] ~~Although an LLLT is strictly prohibited by paragraph (b) from communicating with a party about the subject matter of the LLLT's representation, an An~~ LLLT may have occasion to communicate directly with a nonparty who is assisted by another LLLT. A risk of unwarranted intrusion into a privileged relationship may arise when an LLLT deals with a person who is assisted by another LLLT. Client-LLLT communications, however, are privileged to the same extent as client-lawyer communications. See APR 28 (K)(3). An LLLT's ethical duty of confidentiality further protects the LLLT client's right to confidentiality in that professional relationship. See LLLT RPC 1.6(a). When dealing with a person who is assisted by another LLLT, an LLLT must respect these legal rights that protect the client-LLLT relationship.

RULE 5.4 PROFESSIONAL INDEPENDENCE OF AN LLLT

~~(a)~~ An LLLT or LLLT firm shall not share legal fees with anyone who is not a ~~non-LLLT~~, except that:

(1)-(2) [NO CHANGES]

(3) an LLLT or LLLT firm may include ~~non-LLLT~~ employees who are not LLLTs in a compensation or retirement plan, even though the plan is based in whole or in part on a profit-sharing arrangement; and

(4)-(5) [NO CHANGES]

~~(b)~~ An LLLT shall not form a partnership with a ~~non-LLLT~~ anyone who is not a LLLT if any of the activities of the partnership consist of the practice of law.

(c) [NO CHANGES]

~~(d)~~ An LLLT shall not practice with or in the form of a professional corporation or association authorized to practice law for a profit, if:

(1) a ~~non-LLLT~~ person who is not a LLLT owns any interest therein, except that a fiduciary representative of the estate of an LLLT may hold the stock or interest of the LLLT for a reasonable time during administration;

(2) a person who is not a LLLT ~~non-LLLT~~ is a corporate director or officer (other than as secretary or treasurer) thereof or occupies the position of similar responsibility in any form of association other than a corporation; or

(3) a person who is not a LLLT ~~non-LLLT~~ has the right to direct or control the professional judgment of an LLLT.

Comment

[1] This Rule was adapted from Lawyer RPC 5.4 with no substantive changes except to change references to a "non-lawyer" to "person who is not a LLLT ~~non-LLLT~~" to avoid confusion. It applies to LLLTs analogously.

[2] ~~Notwithstanding~~ Rule 5.4 ~~does not prohibit~~, lawyers and LLLTs ~~may from~~ sharing fees and forming business structures to the extent permitted by Rule 5.9.

RULE 5.5 UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE OF LAW

[NO CHANGES]

Comment

[1] Lawyer RPC 5.5(a) expresses the basic prohibition on a legal practitioner practicing law in a jurisdiction where that individual is not specifically licensed or otherwise authorized to practice law. It reflects the general notion (enforced through criminal-legal prohibitions and other law) that legal services may only be provided by those licensed to do so. This limitation on the ability to practice law is designed to protect the public against the rendition of legal services by unqualified persons. See Comment [2] to Lawyer RPC 5.5.

As applied to LLLTs, this principle should apply with equal force. An actively licensed LLLT should practice law as an LLLT only in a jurisdiction where he or she is licensed to do so, i.e., Washington State. An LLLT must not practice law in a jurisdiction where he or she is not authorized to do so. Unless and until other jurisdictions authorize Washington-licensed LLLTs to practice law, it will be unethical under this Rule for the LLLT to provide or attempt to provide legal services extraterritorially. Relatedly, it is unethical to assist anyone in activities that constitute the unauthorized practice of law in any jurisdiction. See also APR 28 (H)(76) (prohibiting an LLLT from providing services to a client in connection with a legal matter in another state unless permitted by the laws of that state to perform the services for the client).

[2] Lawyer RPC 5.5 (b) through (d) define the circumstances in which lawyers can practice in Washington despite being unlicensed here. For example, lawyers actively licensed elsewhere may provide services on a temporary basis in Washington in association with a lawyer admitted to practice here or when the lawyer's activities "arise out of or are reasonably related to the lawyer's practice in his or her home jurisdiction." These provisions also recognize that certain non-Washington-licensed lawyers may practice here on more than a temporary basis (e.g., lawyers providing services authorized by federal law), and otherwise prohibit non-Washington-licensed lawyers from establishing a systematic and continuous presence in Washington for the practice of law.

These provisions are, at this time, unnecessary in the LLLT RPC because there are no limited licenses programs in other jurisdictions tantamount to Washington's LLLT rules and no need to authorize ~~nonlawyers~~ limited license practitioners in other jurisdictions to practice law in Washington, either temporarily or on an ongoing basis. For this reason, paragraphs (b) through (d) are reserved.

RULE 8.1 LIMITED LICENSURE LICENSING, ADMISSION, AND DISCIPLINARY MATTERS

An applicant for an LLLT license ~~limited licensure~~, or an LLLT in connection with an application for ~~limited licensure~~

~~or reinstatement application or, or admission to the Bar lawyer's bar admission, or a disciplinary matter involving a legal practitioner in connection with a lawyer or LLLT disciplinary matter~~, shall not:

(a)-(b) [NO CHANGES]

Comment

[1] This Rule was adapted from Lawyer RPC 8.1 with no substantive changes, ~~except to reflect the difference between admission to the Bar (for a lawyer) and limited licensure (for an LLLT)~~. This Rule applies to LLLTs analogously.

RULE 8.4 MISCONDUCT

It is professional misconduct for an LLLT to:

(a)-(k) [NO CHANGES]

(l) violate a duty or sanction imposed by or under the ~~LLLT REC ELLLTC~~ ELLLTC in connection with a disciplinary matter; including, but not limited to, the duties catalogued at ~~LLLT REC ELLLTC 1.5~~;

(m)-(o) [NO CHANGES]

Comment

[NO CHANGES]

Reviser's note: The brackets and enclosed material in the text of the above section occurred in the copy filed by the agency and appear in the Register pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

Reviser's note: The spelling errors in the above material occurred in the copy filed by the State Supreme Court and appear in the Register pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

Reviser's note: The typographical errors in the above material occurred in the copy filed by the State Supreme Court and appear in the Register pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.08.040.

WSR 18-23-005

CLEMENCY AND PARDONS BOARD

[Filed November 7, 2018, 4:36 p.m.]

Notice of Quarterly Hearing

The Washington state clemency and pardons board hereby gives notice of its quarterly hearings scheduled for **December 13 and 14, 2018, at 9:00 a.m.**, in House Hearing Room A, of the John L. O'Brien Building, 504 15th Avenue S.W., Olympia, WA 98504¹. The following petitions will be considered by the board²:

- 1 **Please note that all board hearings are recorded by a court reporter, open to the public, and broadcast on the state public affairs network, TVW.**
- 2 At the board's discretion, the order of the petitions to be called for hearing is subject to change.

December 13, 2018:

Petitioner:	Relief Requested:
Jennings, Eustace	Commutation
Tash, Daniel	Commutation
Thornton, Curtis Gene	Commutation
An, Ro euth	Pardon
Nikonenko, Anatoliy	Pardon

December 14, 2018:

Petitioner:	Relief Requested:
Alzheimer, Andrea	Commutation
Barrow, Louis Jr.	Commutation
Les, Ismael Roun	Commutation
Roberts, Kathie Ann	Pardon
Frad, Geary A.	Pardon

WSR 18-23-006
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
BOARD OF
PILOTAGE COMMISSIONERS
 [Filed November 8, 2018, 8:23 a.m.]

2019 MEETING SCHEDULE

The Washington state board of pilotage commissioners meets on the third Thursday of each month, with the exception of November and December, unless otherwise rescheduled or canceled. Meeting[s] are held at 2901 Third Avenue, Seattle, WA. Meeting times vary.

In accordance with RCW 42.30.075, this schedule of regular meeting dates for the board of pilotage commissioners is filed with the office of the code reviser for publication in the Washington State Register.

- January 17
- February 21
- March 21
- April 18
- May 16
- June 20
- July 18
- August 15
- September 19
- October 17
- November 14
- December 12

WSR 18-23-007
HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
 [Filed November 8, 2018, 9:56 a.m.]

NOTICE

Title or Subject: Medicaid State Plan Amendment (SPA) 18-0037 Managed Care Updates.

Effective Date: January 1, 2019.

Description: The health care authority (HCA) intends to submit medicaid SPA 18-0037 to include the counties listed below in the implementation of the fully integrated managed care program (also known as integrated managed care

(IMC)), effective January 1, 2019. Clark and Skamania counties implemented IMC in April of 2016, and Grant, Chelan and Douglas counties implemented January 1, 2018. IMC includes medical, mental health, and substance use disorder treatment services in a managed care program administered by HCA.

On January 1, 2019, HCA will implement IMC in the following regional service areas (RSA):

- Greater Columbia RSA (Kittitas, Whitman, Garfield, Asotin, Columbia, Walla Walla, Benton, Franklin, and Yakima counties)
- North Central RSA (Okanogan County - IMC was previously implemented in Grant, Chelan, and Douglas counties on January 1, 2018)
- Southwest RSA (Klickitat County - IMC was previously implemented in Clark and Skamania counties on April 1, 2016)
- Spokane RSA (Okanogan, Ferry, Stevens, Pend Oreille, Spokane, Lincoln, and Adams counties)
- King RSA (King County)
- Pierce RSA (Pierce County)

San Juan, Island, Skagit, Snohomish, and Whatcom counties (North Sound RSA) will implement IMC no earlier than April 1, 2019.

SPA 18-0037 is expected to have no effect on the annual aggregate expenditures for the apple health program. The agency is incorporating behavioral health services with medical services in a single managed care program, which will reduce administrative cost and improve continuity of care. Within the limits of available funding, managed care organizations will negotiate agreements with behavioral health providers based on their existing contracts with behavioral health organizations.

A copy of SPA 18-0037 is available for review. The agency would appreciate any input or concerns regarding this SPA. To request a copy of the SPA, you may contact the agency in your county listed in the table or the person named below. To submit comments, please contact the person named below by email (please note that all comments are subject to public review and disclosure, as are the names of those who comment).

NOTE: Effective March 20, 2017, official public notice of proposed medicaid SPAs is published on the agency's web site and the Public Notices link. As a convenience, the agency will continue to publish copies of SPA notices in the Washington State Register.

Alison Robbins, Apple Health Managed Care, 626 8th Avenue S.E., P.O. Box 45530, Olympia, WA 98501, phone 360-725-1634, TDD/TTY 1-800-848-5429, fax 360-753-7315, email Alison.robbs@hca.wa.gov, web site www.hca.wa.gov.

County Contacts

Adams County

Adams County Health Department
 108 West Main
 Ritzville, WA 99169
 Phone (509) 659-3315

Asotin County

Clarkston Home and Community Services Office
525 Fifth Street
Clarkston, WA 99403
Web site <http://www.altcWashington.com>
Phone (509) 751-4672
Alt. Phone 1-800-310-4881
Fax (509) 758-4593

Benton County

Tri-Cities Home and Community Services Office
500 North Morain Street
Suite 2210
Kennewick, WA 99336
Phone (509) 374-2100
Alt. Phone 1-800-310-4833
Fax (509) 374-7559

Chelan County

Chelan Community Services Office
805 South Mission Street
Wenatchee, WA 98801
Phone (509) 667-6000

Clallam County

Port Angeles Home and Community Services Office
235 West 1st Street
Port Angeles, WA 98362
Phone (360) 565-2160
Alt. Phone 1-800-280-9891
TTY (360) 417-5651
Fax (360) 417-1416

Clark County

Vancouver Home and Community Services Office
800 N.E. 136th Avenue
Suite 220
Vancouver, WA 98684
Phone (360) 397-9500
Alt. Phone 1-800-280-0586
TTY (360) 750-4079
Fax (360) 992-7949

Columbia County

Aging and Disability Resource Center
410 East Main
Dayton, WA 99328
Web site <http://www.altcWashington.com/>
Phone (509) 382-4787

Cowlitz County

Kelso Home and Community Services Office
711 Vine Street
Kelso, WA 98626
Phone (360) 501-2500
Alt. Phone 1-800-605-7322
TTY (360) 577-7591
Fax (360) 578-4106

Douglas County

Wenatchee Home and Community Services Office
50 Simon Street S.E.
Suite B

East Wenatchee, WA 98802
Phone (509) 886-6140
Alt. Phone 1-800-670-8874
Fax (509) 886-6221

Ferry County

Republic Home and Community Services Office
89 East Delaware
Republic, WA 99166
Phone (509) 775-2227
Alt. Phone 1-888-437-0516
TTY (509) 775-2661
Fax (509) 775-2401

Franklin County

Franklin County Commissioners Office
1016 North 4th Avenue
Pasco, WA 99301
Phone (509) 545-3535

Garfield County

Garfield County District Court
789 West Main Street
P.O. Box 817 or 819
Pomeroy, WA 99347
Phone (509) 843-1002

Grant County

Moses Lake Home and Community Services Office
1651 South Pilgrim Street
Moses Lake, WA 98837
Phone (509) 764-5657
Alt. Phone 1-800-671-8902
TTY 1-800-833-6388
Fax (509) 764-5656

Grays Harbor County

Aberdeen Home and Community Services Office
415 West Wishkah Street
Suite A2
Aberdeen, WA 98520
Phone (360) 533-9222
Alt. Phone 1-800-487-0119
TTY (360) 533-9730
Fax (360) 533-9782

Island County

Oak Harbor Home and Community Services Office
900 East College Way
Suite 210
Mt. Vernon, WA 98273
Phone (360) 429-2961
Alt. Phone 1-866-608-0836
Fax (360) 429-2958

Jefferson County

Port Townsend Home and Community Services Office
915 Sheridan Street
Suite 201
Port Townsend, WA 98368
Phone (360) 379-4326
Alt. Phone 1-800-280-9991
Fax (360) 344-4600

King County

King County Home and Community Services Office
1737 Airport Way South
Suite 130
P.O. Box 24847
Seattle, WA 98134
Phone (206) 341-7750
Alt. Phone 1-800-346-9257
TTY 1-800-833-6384

Kitsap County

Bremerton Home and Community Services Office
4710 Auto Center Boulevard
Bremerton, WA 98312
Phone (360) 473-2299
Alt. Phone 1-800-422-7114
TTY (360) 478-4928
Fax (360) 478-6467

Kittitas County

Ellensburg Home and Community Services Office
100 East Jackson Avenue
Suite 100
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Phone (509) 925-0433
Alt. Phone 1-800-310-4999
Fax (509) 962-7755

Klickitat County

White Salmon Home and Community Services Office
221 North Main Street
White Salmon, WA 98672
Phone (509) 493-6157
Alt. Phone 1-800-504-1180

Lewis County

Chehalis Home and Community Services Office
3451 Galvin Road
Centralia, WA 98531
Phone (360) 807-7150
Alt. Phone 1-800-487-0360
Fax (360) 330-7552

Lincoln County

Lincoln County Health Department
90 Nicholls Street
Davenport, WA 99122
Phone (509) 725-1001

Mason County

Shelton Home and Community Services Office
2505 Olympic Highway North
Suite 440
Shelton, WA 98584
Phone (360) 664-9050
Alt. Phone 1-800-462-4957
Fax (360) 432-2045

Okanogan County

Omak Home and Community Services Office
130 South Main
Omak, WA 98841
Phone (509) 846-2103

Alt. Phone 1-888-437-0529
TTY (509) 826-7389
Fax (509) 826-7439

Pacific County

South Bend Home and Community Services Office
307 East Robert Bush Drive
P.O. Box 87
South Bend, WA 98586
Phone (360) 875-4222
Alt. Phone 1-800-458-3747
Fax (360) 875-0590

Pend Oreille County

Newport Home and Community Services Office
1600 West First Avenue
Newport, WA 99156
Phone (509) 447-6223
Alt. Phone 1-888-437-0516
Fax (509) 447-5256

Pierce County

Tacoma Home and Community Services Office
1949 South State Street
Tacoma, WA 98405
Phone (253) 476-7200
Alt. Phone 1-800-442-5129
TTY (253) 593-5471
Fax (253) 597-4161

San Juan County

San Juan County Health Services
145 Rhone Street
Friday Harbor, WA 98250
Phone (360) 378-4474
Fax (360) 378-7036

Skagit County

Mount Vernon Home and Community Services Office
900 East College Way
Suite 210
Mt. Vernon, WA 98273
Phone (360) 429-2961
Alt. Phone 1-866-608-0836
Fax (360) 416-7401

Skamania County

Stevenson Home and Community Services Office
266 S.W. Second Street
P.O. Box 817
Stevenson, WA 98648
Phone (509) 427-5611
Alt. Phone 1-800-505-4203
Fax (509) 427-4604

Snohomish County

Smokey Point Home and Community Services Office
3906 172nd Street N.E.
Suite 101
Arlington, WA 98223
Phone (360) 651-6800
Alt. Phone 1-800-827-2984
Fax (360) 651-6832

Spokane County

Spokane Home and Community Services Office
 1330 North Washington Street
 Suite 3000
 Spokane, WA 99201
 Phone (509) 568-3700
 Alt. Phone 1-800-459-0421
 TTY (509) 568-3697
 Fax (509) 568-3771

Stevens County

Colville Home and Community Services Office
 1100 South Main
 Colville, WA 99114
 Phone (509) 685-5644
 Alt. Phone 1-800-437-0516
 Fax (509) 684-7430

Thurston County

Tumwater Home and Community Services Office
 6639 Capitol Boulevard S.W.
 Tumwater, WA 98512
 Phone (360) 664-9050
 Alt. Phone 1-800-462-4957
 TTY (360) 407-1678
 Fax (360) 664-9107

Wahkiakum County

Health and Human Services
 42 Elochoman Valley Road
 Cathlamet, WA 98612
 Phone (360) 795-8630
 Alt. Phone 1-800-635-5989

Walla Walla County

Walla Walla Home and Community Services Office
 206 West Poplar
 Walla Walla, WA 99362
 Phone (509) 524-4960
 Alt. Phone 1-800-310-5678
 Fax (509) 527-4142

Whatcom County

Bellingham Home and Community Services Office
 600 Lakeway Drive
 Bellingham, WA 98225
 Phone (360) 756-5750
 Alt. Phone 1-800-239-8292
 Fax (360) 676-2239

Whitman County

Colfax Home and Community Services Office
 418 South Main Street
 Suite 3
 Colfax, WA 99111
 Phone (509) 397-5091
 Alt. Phone 1-800-459-0421
 Fax (509) 397-4323

Yakima County

Yakima Home and Community Services Office
 1002 North 16th Avenue
 Yakima, WA 98902

Phone (509) 225-4400
 Alt. Phone 1-800-822-2097
 Fax (509) 575-2286

WSR 18-23-010

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
 DEPARTMENT OF
 ENTERPRISE SERVICES**

(State Capitol Committee)

[Filed November 8, 2018, 11:16 a.m.]

Following are the state capitol committee's 2019 meeting dates, times and location(s) in the Washington State Register:

Date	Time	Location
March 14, 2019	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.	Senate Rules Room 2nd Floor Legislative Building 416 Sid Snyder Avenue S.W. Olympia, WA
June 20, 2019	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 a.m. [p.m.]	Senate Rules Room 2nd Floor Legislative Building 416 Sid Snyder Avenue S.W. Olympia, WA
October 17, 2019	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.	Senate Rules Room 2nd Floor Legislative Building 416 Sid Snyder Avenue S.W. Olympia, WA
December 12, 2019	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.	Senate Rules Room 2nd Floor Legislative Building 416 Sid Snyder Avenue S.W. Olympia, WA

If you have any questions, please contact Shari Bartell at 360-407-9248 or Kevin Dragon at 360-407-7956.

WSR 18-23-013

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

(Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission)

[Filed November 8, 2018, 1:15 p.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meeting[s] Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedures [Procedure] Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is an **updated** notice to report dates and location for the 2019 meetings for the department of health, pharmacy quality assurance commission regular business meetings. The pharmacy quality assurance commission meetings are open to the public and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice; please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via listserv and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the

agenda is up-to-date. However, the pharmacy quality assurance commission reserves the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Dates	Time	[Location]
January 24-25, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Highline Community College 2400 South 240 Street Building 2 Des Moines, WA 98198
March 7-8, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Point Plaza East Building Room 152/153 310 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
April 25-26[, 2019]	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Point Plaza East Building Room 152/153 310 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
June 20-21, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Point Plaza East Building Room 152/153 310 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
August 1-2, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Highline Community College 2400 South 240 Street Mt. Constance Des Moines, WA 98198
September 12-13, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Department of Health Point Plaza East Building Room 152/153 310 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
October 24-25, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Highline Community College 2400 South 240 Street Mt. Constance Des Moines, WA 98198
December 19-20, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Highline Community College 2400 South 240 Street Mt. Constance Des Moines, WA 98198

If you need additional information, please contact Doreen E. Beebe, Health Services Consultant 4, Washington Department of Health, Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, phone 360-236-4834, fax 360-236-2260, email Doreen.Beebe@doh.wa.gov, web www.doh.wa.gov.

Please be advised the pharmacy quality assurance commission is required to comply with the Public Disclosure [Records] Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the board, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

WSR 18-23-014

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
SKAGIT VALLEY COLLEGE**

[Filed November 8, 2018, 3:17 p.m.]

Chairperson, Lindsay Fiker, has called a special meeting of the board of trustees for **Tuesday, November 13, 2018, 3:30 p.m.**, to be held in Oak Hall, Room 306, 1900 S.E. Pioneer Way, Oak Harbor, WA 98277. The board will tour the Whidbey Island campus.

WSR 18-23-016

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
BREE COLLABORATIVE**

[Filed November 9, 2018, 10:10 a.m.]

The following is the schedule for the Bree Collaborative harm to self and others workgroup:

Date	Time	Location
Thursday January 17	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday February 21	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday March 14	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday April 11	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday May 9	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday June 13	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday July 11	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday August 8	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104

Date	Time	Location
Thursday September 12	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday October 10	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday November 14	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104

The following is the schedule for the Bree Collaborative palliative care workgroup:

Date	Time	Location
Thursday January 4	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday February 8	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday March 8	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday April 12	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday May 10	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday June 14	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday July 12	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday August 9	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday September 13	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday October 11	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday November 8	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104

If you need further information contact Ginny Weir, Foundation for Health Care Quality, 705 Second Avenue, Suite 410, Seattle, WA 98104, phone 206-204-7377, fax 206-682-3739, email GWeir@qualityhealth.org.

WSR 18-23-018
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF
ENTERPRISE SERVICES
 (Capitol Campus Design Advisory Committee)
 [Filed November 9, 2018, 1:54 p.m.]

Following are the capitol campus design advisory committee 2019 meeting dates, times and location(s):

Date	Time	Location
February 21, 2019	9:00 to 11:00 a.m.	Conference Room 1213 1st Floor 1500 Jefferson Building 1500 Jefferson Street S.E. Olympia, WA
May 16, 2019	9:00 to 11:00 a.m.	Conference Room 2208 2nd Floor 1500 Jefferson Building 1500 Jefferson Street S.E. Olympia, WA
September 19, 2019	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.	Conference Room 2208 2nd Floor 1500 Jefferson Building 1500 Jefferson Street S.E. Olympia, WA
November 7, 2019	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.	Conference Room 2208 2nd Floor 1500 Jefferson Building 1500 Jefferson Street S.E. Olympia, WA

If you have any questions, please contact Shari Bartell at 360-407-9248 or Kevin Dragon at 360-407-7956.

WSR 18-23-020
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD
DEAFNESS AND HEARING LOSS
 [Filed November 13, 2018, 8:15 a.m.]

The Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness and Hearing Loss board of trustees has approved a special board meeting on December 7, 2018. The meeting will be held from 11 a.m. to 4 p.m. at the Washington School for the Deaf campus.

WSR 18-23-023
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
(Board of Naturopathy)
[Filed November 13, 2018, 11:20 a.m.]

The department of health, board of naturopathy has made the following changes to their 2019 regular meeting schedule originally published under WSR 18-21-180:

From:

Date	Time	Locations
February 8, 2018	8:30 a.m.	Tumwater
May 17, 2018	8:30 a.m.	Kenmore
August 16, 2018	8:30 a.m.	Kent
November 22, 2018	8:30 a.m.	Kent

To:

Date	Time	Locations
February 8, 2019	8:30 a.m.	Tumwater
May 17, 2019	8:30 a.m.	Kenmore
August 16, 2019	8:30 a.m.	Kent
November 22, 2019	8:30 a.m.	Kent

If you need further information, please contact Susan Gragg, Program Manager, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, phone 360-236-4941, fax 360-236-2901, email susan.gragg@doh.wa.gov, web site www.doh.wa.gov.

WSR 18-23-027
RULES COORDINATOR
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
[Filed November 13, 2018, 3:53 p.m.]

Pursuant to RCW 34.05.312, the rules coordinator for the Washington state department of agriculture is Gloriann Robinson, P.O. Box 42560, Olympia, WA 98504-2560, phone 360-902-1802, fax 360-902-2092, email grobinson@agr.wa.gov.

H. Gonzales
Administrative Regulations
Program Manager

WSR 18-23-029
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
RECREATION AND CONSERVATION
OFFICE

(Habitat and Recreation Lands Coordinating Group)
[Filed November 13, 2018, 5:09 p.m.]

The habitat and recreation lands coordinating group is cancelling the regular quarterly meeting scheduled for November 27, 2018:

FROM: November 27, 2018, Room 175, Natural Resources Building, 1111 Washington Street S.E., Olympia, WA.

TO: CANCELLED.

For further information, please contact Wyatt Lundquist, Wyatt.lundquist@rco.wa.gov or check recreation and conservation office's (RCO) web page at http://www.rco.wa.gov/boards/srfb_meetings.shtml.

RCO schedules all public meetings at barrier free sites. Persons who need special assistance may contact Leslie Frank at 360-902-0220 or email leslie.frank@rco.wa.gov.

WSR 18-23-031
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD
DEAFNESS AND HEARING LOSS
[Filed November 14, 2018, 8:03 a.m.]

The Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness and Hearing Loss board of trustees has approved a special board meeting on December 7, 2018. The meeting will be held from 11 a.m. to 4 p.m. at the Washington School for the Deaf campus.

WSR 18-23-032
RULES OF COURT
STATE SUPREME COURT
[November 9, 2018]

IN THE MATTER OF SUGGESTED) ORDER
AMENDMENTS TO RULES OF PRO-) NO. 25700-A-1247
FESSIONAL CONDUCT (RPCs) 5.5, 7.1,)
7.2, 7.3, 7.4, AND 7.5)

The Washington State Bar Association, having recommended the suggested amendments to Rules of Professional Conduct (RPCs) 5.5, 7.1, 7.2, 7.3, 7.4, and 7.5, and the Court having approved the suggested amendments for publication;

Now, therefore, it is hereby

ORDERED:

(a) That pursuant to the provisions of GR 9(g), the suggested amendments as shown below are to be published for comment in the Washington Reports, Washington Register, Washington State Bar Association and Administrative Office of the Court's websites in January 2019.

(b) The purpose statement as required by GR 9(e), is published solely for the information of the Bench, Bar and other interested parties.

(c) Comments are to be submitted to the Clerk of the Supreme Court by either U.S. Mail or Internet E-Mail by no later than April 30, 2019. Comments may be sent to the following addresses: P.O. Box 40929, Olympia, Washington 98504-0929, or supreme@courts.wa.gov. Comments submitted by e-mail message must be limited to 1500 words.

DATED at Olympia, Washington this 9th day of November, 2018.

For the Court

Fairhurst, C.J.
CHIEF JUSTICE

Reviser's note: The material contained in this filing exceeded the page-count limitations of WAC 1-21-040 for appearance in this issue of the Register. It will appear in the 19-01 issue of the Register.

WSR 18-23-033
RULES OF COURT
STATE SUPREME COURT
[November 9, 2018]

IN THE MATTER OF SUGGESTED) ORDER
AMENDMENTS TO LIMITED) NO. 25700-A-1248
LICENSE LEGAL TECHNICIAN)
RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CON-)
DUCT (LLLT RPCs) 1.0B, 1.5, 7.1, 7.2,)
7.3, 7.4, AND 7.5)

The Limited Legal License Technician (LLLT) Board, having recommended the suggested amendments to Limited License Legal Technician Rules of Professional Conduct (LLLT RPCs) 1.0B, 1.5, 7.1, 7.2, 7.3, 7.4, and 7.5, and the Court having approved the suggested amendments for publication;

Now, therefore, it is hereby ORDERED:

(a) That pursuant to the provisions of GR 9(g), the suggested amendments as shown below are to be published for comment in the Washington Reports, Washington Register, Washington State Bar Association and Administrative Office of the Court's websites in January 2019.

(b) The purpose statement as required by GR 9(e), is published solely for the information of the Bench, Bar and other interested parties.

(c) Comments are to be submitted to the Clerk of the Supreme Court by either U.S. Mail or Internet E-Mail by no later than April 30, 2019. Comments may be sent to the following addresses: P.O. Box 40929, Olympia, Washington 98504-0929, or supreme@courts.wa.gov. Comments submitted by e-mail message must be limited to 1500 words.

DATED at Olympia, Washington this 9th day of November, 2018.

For the Court

Fairhurst, C.J.
CHIEF JUSTICE

Reviser's note: The material contained in this filing exceeded the page-count limitations of WAC 1-21-040 for appearance in this issue of the Register. It will appear in the 18-24 issue of the Register.

WSR 18-23-034
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES
(Natural Heritage Advisory Council)
[Filed November 14, 2018, 8:47 a.m.]

The natural heritage advisory council will meet on the following dates during 2019:

Table with 3 columns: Date, Time, Location. Rows include meetings on January 29, April 11, June 20-21, and October 22, 2019.

Regular council business generally includes consideration of conservation priorities and proposals for new natural areas, additions to existing natural areas, and management activities within existing natural areas.

For additional information contact Department of Natural Resources, Natural Heritage Program, 1111 Washington Street S.E., Olympia, WA 98504-7014, 360-902-1661.

WSR 18-23-035
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
COUNTY ROAD
ADMINISTRATION BOARD
[Filed November 14, 2018, 9:33 a.m.]

MEETING NOTICE: January 24, 2019
County Road Administration Board
2404 Chandler Court S.W.
Suite 280
Olympia, WA 98502
1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

PUBLIC HEARING: January 24, 2019
County Road Administration Board
2404 Chandler Court S.W.
Suite 280
Olympia, WA 98502
2:00 p.m.

MEETING NOTICE: January 25, 2019
County Road Administration Board
2404 Chandler Court S.W.
Suite 280
Olympia, WA 98502
8:30 p.m. [a.m.] to noon

Individuals requiring reasonable accommodation may request written materials in alternative formats, sign language interpreters, physical accessibility accommodations, or other reasonable accommodation, by contacting Karen Pendleton at 360-753-5989. Hearing and/or speech impaired persons call 1-800-833-6384.

For questions, please call 360-753-5989.

WSR 18-23-036
HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY

[Filed November 14, 2018, 10:10 a.m.]

NOTICE

Title or Subject: Children's Health Insurance Program State Plan Amendment (SPA) 19-0001.

Effective Date: July 1, 2018.

Description: The health care authority (the agency) intends to submit children's health insurance plan (CHIP) SPA 19-0001 in order to document compliance with the managed care (MC) final rule published in the Federal Register on May 6, 2016, 81 F.R. 27497. Under the final rule, separate CHIP plans must submit their MC contracts to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) for review. CHIP MC contracts must demonstrate that they are compliant with the standard(s) codified in 42 C.F.R. Part 438, within 42 C.F.R. Parts 430 to 481.

CHIP SPA 19-001 [19-0001] is expected to have no effect on the annual aggregate expenditures for CHIP enrollees. Washington's CHIP enrollees are included in the same MC contracts that service medicaid enrollees. These contracts have been reviewed and approved by CMS. SPA 19-0001 is expected to have no effect on provider reimbursement.

CHIP SPA 19-0001 is under development. The agency would appreciate any input or concerns concerning this SPA. To request a copy of the SPA when one becomes available, you may contact the agency in your county listed below or the person named below. To submit comments, please contact the person named below (please note that all comments are subject to public review and disclosure, as are the names of those who comment).

Contact Kevin Cornell, Children's Health Insurance Program, P.O. Box 45534, Olympia, WA 98599-9841, phone 360-725-1423, TRS 711, TDD/TTY 800-848-5429, fax 360-725-1158, email kevin.cornell@hca.wa.gov.

County Contacts

Adams County

Adams County Health Department
108 West Main
Ritzville, WA 99169
Phone (509) 659-3315

Asotin County

Clarkston Home and Community Services Office
525 Fifth Street
Clarkston, WA 99403
Web site <http://www.altcWashington.com>

Phone (509) 751-4672
Alt. Phone 1-800-310-4881
Fax (509) 758-4593

Benton County

Tri-Cities Home and Community Services Office
500 North Morain Street
Suite 2210
Kennewick, WA 99336
Phone (509) 374-2100
Alt. Phone 1-800-310-4833
Fax (509) 374-7559

Chelan County

Chelan Community Services Office
805 South Mission Street
Wenatchee, WA 98801
Phone (509) 667-6000

Clallam County

Port Angeles Home and Community Services Office
235 West 1st Street
Port Angeles, WA 98362
Phone (360) 565-2160
Alt. Phone 1-800-280-9891
TTY (360) 417-5651
Fax (360) 417-1416

Clark County

Vancouver Home and Community Services Office
800 N.E. 136th Avenue
Suite 220
Vancouver, WA 98684
Phone (360) 397-9500
Alt. Phone 1-800-280-0586
TTY (360) 750-4079
Fax (360) 992-7949

Columbia County

Aging and Disability Resource Center
410 East Main
Dayton, WA 99328
Web site <http://www.altcWashington.com/>
Phone (509) 382-4787

Cowlitz County

Kelso Home and Community Services Office
711 Vine Street
Kelso, WA 98626
Phone (360) 501-2500
Alt. Phone 1-800-605-7322
TTY (360) 577-7591
Fax (360) 578-4106

Douglas County

Wenatchee Home and Community Services Office
50 Simon Street S.E.
Suite B
East Wenatchee, WA 98802
Phone (509) 886-6140
Alt. Phone 1-800-670-8874
Fax (509) 886-6221

Ferry County

Republic Home and Community Services Office
 89 East Delaware
 Republic, WA 99166
 Phone (509) 775-2227
 Alt. Phone 1-888-437-0516
 TTY (509) 775-2661
 Fax (509) 775-2401

Franklin County

Franklin County Commissioners Office
 1016 North 4th Avenue
 Pasco, WA 99301
 Phone (509) 545-3535

Garfield County

Garfield County District Court
 789 West Main Street
 P.O. Box 817 or 819
 Pomeroy, WA 99347
 Phone (509) 843-1002

Grant County

Moses Lake Home and Community Services Office
 1651 South Pilgrim Street
 Moses Lake, WA 98837
 Phone (509) 764-5657
 Alt. Phone 1-800-671-8902
 TTY 1-800-833-6388
 Fax (509) 764-5656

Grays Harbor County

Aberdeen Home and Community Services Office
 415 West Wishkah Street
 Suite A2
 Aberdeen, WA 98520
 Phone (360) 533-9222
 Alt. Phone 1-800-487-0119
 TTY (360) 533-9730
 Fax (360) 533-9782

Island County

Oak Harbor Home and Community Services Office
 900 East College Way
 Suite 210
 Mt. Vernon, WA 98273
 Phone (360) 429-2961
 Alt. Phone 1-866-608-0836
 Fax (360) 429-2958

Jefferson County

Port Townsend Home and Community Services Office
 915 Sheridan Street
 Suite 201
 Port Townsend, WA 98368
 Phone (360) 379-4326
 Alt. Phone 1-800-280-9991
 Fax (360) 344-4600

King County

King County Home and Community Services Office
 1737 Airport Way South
 Suite 130

P.O. Box 24847
 Seattle, WA 98134
 Phone (206) 341-7750
 Alt. Phone 1-800-346-9257
 TTY 1-800-833-6384

Kitsap County

Bremerton Home and Community Services Office
 4710 Auto Center Boulevard
 Bremerton, WA 98312
 Phone (360) 473-2299
 Alt. Phone 1-800-422-7114
 TTY (360) 478-4928
 Fax (360) 478-6467

Kittitas County

Ellensburg Home and Community Services Office
 100 East Jackson Avenue
 Suite 100
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Phone (509) 925-0433
 Alt. Phone 1-800-310-4999
 Fax (509) 962-7755

Klickitat County

White Salmon Home and Community Services Office
 221 North Main Street
 White Salmon, WA 98672
 Phone (509) 493-6157
 Alt. Phone 1-800-504-1180

Lewis County

Chehalis Home and Community Services Office
 3451 Galvin Road
 Centralia, WA 98531
 Phone (360) 807-7150
 Alt. Phone 1-800-487-0360
 Fax (360) 330-7552

Lincoln County

Lincoln County Health Department
 90 Nicholls Street
 Davenport, WA 99122
 Phone (509) 725-1001

Mason County

Shelton Home and Community Services Office
 2505 Olympic Highway North
 Suite 440
 Shelton, WA 98584
 Phone (360) 664-9050
 Alt. Phone 1-800-462-4957
 Fax (360) 432-2045

Okanogan County

Omak Home and Community Services Office
 130 South Main
 Omak, WA 98841
 Phone (509) 846-2103
 Alt. Phone 1-888-437-0529
 TTY (509) 826-7389
 Fax (509) 826-7439

Pacific County

South Bend Home and Community Services Office
307 East Robert Bush Drive
P.O. Box 87
South Bend, WA 98586
Phone (360) 875-4222
Alt. Phone 1-800-458-3747
Fax (360) 875-0590

Pend Oreille County

Newport Home and Community Services Office
1600 West First Avenue
Newport, WA 99156
Phone (509) 447-6223
Alt. Phone 1-888-437-0516
Fax (509) 447-5256

Pierce County

Tacoma Home and Community Services Office
1949 South State Street
Tacoma, WA 98405
Phone (253) 476-7200
Alt. Phone 1-800-442-5129
TTY (253) 593-5471
Fax (253) 597-4161

San Juan County

San Juan County Health Services
145 Rhone Street
Friday Harbor, WA 98250
Phone (360) 378-4474
Fax (360) 378-7036

Skagit County

Mount Vernon Home and Community Services Office
900 East College Way
Suite 210
Mt. Vernon, WA 98273
Phone (360) 429-2961
Alt. Phone 1-866-608-0836
Fax (360) 416-7401

Skamania County

Stevenson Home and Community Services Office
266 S.W. Second Street
P.O. Box 817
Stevenson, WA 98648
Phone (509) 427-5611
Alt. Phone 1-800-505-4203
Fax (509) 427-4604

Snohomish County

Smokey Point Home and Community Services Office
3906 172nd Street N.E.
Suite 101
Arlington, WA 98223
Phone (360) 651-6800
Alt. Phone 1-800-827-2984
Fax (360) 651-6832

Spokane County

Spokane Home and Community Services Office
1330 North Washington Street

Suite 3000
Spokane, WA 99201
Phone (509) 568-3700
Alt. Phone 1-800-459-0421
TTY (509) 568-3697
Fax (509) 568-3771

Stevens County

Colville Home and Community Services Office
1100 South Main
Colville, WA 99114
Phone (509) 685-5644
Alt. Phone 1-800-437-0516
Fax (509) 684-7430

Thurston County

Tumwater Home and Community Services Office
6639 Capitol Boulevard S.W.
Tumwater, WA 98512
Phone (360) 664-9050
Alt. Phone 1-800-462-4957
TTY (360) 407-1678
Fax (360) 664-9107

Wahkiakum County

Health and Human Services
42 Elochoman Valley Road
Cathlamet, WA 98612
Phone (360) 795-8630
Alt. Phone 1-800-635-5989

Walla Walla County

Walla Walla Home and Community Services Office
206 West Poplar
Walla Walla, WA 99362
Phone (509) 524-4960
Alt. Phone 1-800-310-5678
Fax (509) 527-4142

Whatcom County

Bellingham Home and Community Services Office
600 Lakeway Drive
Bellingham, WA 98225
Phone (360) 756-5750
Alt. Phone 1-800-239-8292
Fax (360) 676-2239

Whitman County

Colfax Home and Community Services Office
418 South Main Street
Suite 3
Colfax, WA 99111
Phone (509) 397-5091
Alt. Phone 1-800-459-0421
Fax (509) 397-4323

Yakima County

Yakima Home and Community Services Office
1002 North 16th Avenue
Yakima, WA 98902
Phone (509) 225-4400
Alt. Phone 1-800-822-2097
Fax (509) 575-2286

WSR 18-23-037

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
EXECUTIVE ETHICS BOARD**

[Filed November 14, 2018, 10:54 a.m.]

The following is the executive ethics board meeting schedule for the year 2019. The executive ethics board will hold regular monthly meetings on the second Friday of each month with the exceptions of August and December, when no meetings are scheduled, or as indicated otherwise. All meetings will begin at 9:00 a.m. and be held at 2425 Bristol Court S.W., 4th Floor Conference Room, Olympia, WA.

Meeting dates for 2019 are:

January 11	
February	no meeting
March 8	
April	no meeting
May 10	
June	no meeting
July 12	
August	no meeting
September 13	
October	no meeting
November 8	
December	no meeting

Meeting agendas and other information may be accessed five to seven days prior to the meeting at <http://www.ethics.wa.gov>.

For additional information or reasonable accommodations to attend meetings, please contact board staff at 360-664-0871. Reasonable accommodation requests should be made at least ten working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

WSR 18-23-038

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
COMMISSION ON
AFRICAN AMERICAN AFFAIRS**

[Filed November 14, 2018, 11:38 a.m.]

2019 Public Meeting Schedule

January 11, 2019	Tacoma, Washington
March 15, 2019	Everett, Washington
May 10, 2019	Tri-Cities, Washington
September 20, 2019	Vancouver, Washington
November 8, 2019	Renton, Washington

WSR 18-23-039

**PUBLIC RECORDS OFFICER
THE EVERGREEN STATE COLLEGE**

[Filed November 14, 2018, 1:23 p.m.]

Pursuant to RCW 42.56.580, the public records officer for The Evergreen State College is Emily Kok, 2700 Evergreen Parkway N.W., L3214, Olympia, WA 98505, phone 360-867-6914, fax 360-867-6577, email publicrecords@evergreen.edu.

John Carmichael
Vice President for
Finance and Operations

WSR 18-23-041

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

(Certified Counselors and Hypnotherapists Advisory Committee)

[Filed November 14, 2018, 3:39 p.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meeting[s] Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedures [Procedure] Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the department of health, certified counselors and hypnotherapists advisory committee for the year 2019. The certified counselors and hypnotherapists advisory committee meetings are open to the public and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice; please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via listserv and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the certified counselors and hypnotherapists advisory committee reserve the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
January 10, 2019	9:30 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 145 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
April 18, 2019	9:30 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 145 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
July 11, 2019	9:30 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 145 111 Israel Road SE. Tumwater, WA 98501

Date	Time	Location
October 10, 2019	9:30 a.m.	Department of Health Kent Regional Office 20425 72nd Avenue South Room 307 Building 2 Suite 310 Kent, WA 98032

If you need further information, please contact Brett Lorentson, Program Manager, Washington Department of Health, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, phone 360-236-4611, fax 360-236-2901, email Brett.Lorentson@doh.wa.gov, <https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor>.

Please be advised the certified counselors and hypno-therapist[s] advisory committee is required to comply with the Public Disclosure [Records] Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the committee, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

Date	Time	Location
September 6, 2019	10:00 a.m.	Department of Health Kent Regional Office 20425 72nd Avenue South Room 307 Building 2 Suite 310 Kent, WA 98032
November 8, 2019	10:00 a.m.	Telephone/GoToMeeting

If you need further information, please contact Brett Lorentson, Program Manager, Applied Behavior Analysis Advisory Committee, Washington Department of Health, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, phone 360-236-4611, fax 360-236-2901, email Brett.Lorentson@doh.wa.gov, <http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/AppliedBehaviorAnalysis>.

Please be advised the applied behavior analysis advisory committee is required to comply with the Public Disclosure [Records] Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the board, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

WSR 18-23-042

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

(Applied Behavior Analysis Advisory Committee)

[Filed November 14, 2018, 3:40 p.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meeting[s] Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Business Practices [Procedure] Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the department of health, applied behavior analysis advisory committee for the year 2019. The applied behavior analysis advisory committee meetings are open to the public, and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice; please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via GovDelivery and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the applied behavior analysis advisory committee reserves the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
March 1, 2019	10:00 a.m.	Department of Health Kent Regional Office 20425 72nd Avenue South Room 309 Building 2 Suite 310 Kent, WA 98032
June 7, 2019	10:00 a.m.	Telephone/GoToMeeting

WSR 18-23-043

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

(Board of Massage)

[Filed November 14, 2018, 3:41 p.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the department of health, board of massage, for the year 2019. The board of massage meetings are open to the public and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice. Please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via listserv and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the board of massage reserves the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
January 11, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Kent
March 8, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Kent
May 3, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Tumwater
July 19, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Spokane
September 6, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Kent
November 1, 2019	9:00 a.m.	Tumwater

If you need further information, please contact Megan Maxey, Program Manager, Board of Massage, Washington Department of Health, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA

98504-7852, 360-236-4945, 360-236-2901, megan.maxey@doh.wa.gov, www.doh.wa.gov.

Please be advised the board of massage is required to comply with the Public Records Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the board, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

WSR 18-23-044

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

(East Asian Medicine Advisory Committee)

[Filed November 15, 2018, 7:02 a.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meeting[s] Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedures [Procedure] Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the department of health, East Asian medicine advisory committee, for the year 2019. The East Asian medicine advisory committee meetings are open to the public and access for persons with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice; please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via listserv and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the East Asian medicine advisory committee reserves the right to change or amend agendas at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
February 22, 2019	9:30 a.m.	Department of Health Creekside Two Center Point 20425 72nd Avenue South Room 307 Building 2 Suite 310 Kent
May 10, 2019	10:00 a.m.	Spokane Meeting location to be determined
September 20, 2019	9:30 a.m.	Department of Health Creekside Two Center Point 20425 72nd Avenue South Room 307 Building 2 Suite 310 Kent
November 15, 2019	9:30 a.m.	Department of Health Creekside Two Center Point 20425 72nd Avenue South Room 307 Building 2 Suite 310 Kent

If you need further information, please contact Vicki Brown, Program Manager, East Asian Medicine Advisory Committee, Washington Department of Health, P.O. Box

47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, phone 360-236-4865, fax 360-236-2901, vicki.brown@doh.wa.gov, www.doh.wa.gov.

Please be advised the East Asian medicine advisory committee is required to comply with the Public Disclosure [Records] Act, chapter 42.56 RCW. This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the board, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

WSR 18-23-046

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD
DEAFNESS AND HEARING LOSS**

[Filed November 15, 2018, 9:42 a.m.]

The Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness and Hearing Loss board of trustees has approved a special board meeting on December 7, 2018. The meeting will be held from 1 to 4 p.m. The meeting will be held at Washington School for the Deaf campus.

WSR 18-23-047

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
GUARANTEED EDUCATION
TUITION COMMITTEE**

[Filed November 15, 2018, 10:10 a.m.]

2019 Meeting Schedule

As outlined in RCW 28B.95.030, WAC 14-104-010, the guaranteed education tuition committee shall hold regular meetings as needed. Additional special meetings may be scheduled if needed.

The following is the meeting schedule for the 2019 calendar year:

DATE	TIME	PLACE
Wednesday January 23, 2019	2:00 - 4:00 p.m.	John A. Cherberg Building Capitol Campus Senate Hearing Room 1
Wednesday May 15, 2019	2:00 - 4:00 p.m.	John A. Cherberg Building Capitol Campus Senate Hearing Room 1
Wednesday September 11, 2019	2:00 - 4:00 p.m.	John A. Cherberg Building Capitol Campus Senate Hearing Room 1
Wednesday November 13, 2019	2:00 - 4:00 p.m.	John A. Cherberg Building Capitol Campus Senate Hearing Room 1

WSR 18-23-048**HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY**

[Filed November 15, 2018, 10:18 a.m.]

NOTICE

Title or Subject: Medicaid State Plan Amendment (SPA) 18-0038 Mandatory Education Regarding False Claims Act.

Effective Date: January 1, 2019.

Description: The health care authority (the agency) intends to submit medicaid SPA 18-0038 to comply with Section 1902 (a)(68) of the Social Security Act. This section mandates that a medicaid state plan require any entity receiving or making total annual payments under the medicaid state plan of \$5 million or more, as a condition of receiving payments, to establish, adopt, and disseminate written policies about the False Claims Act for all its employees, contractors, and agents.

SPA 18-0038 is expected to have no effect on the annual aggregate expenditures/payments for the apple health program. The agency intends to submit to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services SPA 18-0038 in order to:

- More accurately describe the agency's existing process for monitoring compliance of entities that annually receive or make \$5 million or more in total annual payments under the medicaid state plan, including that the agency:
 - Requires every entity to attest under penalty of perjury as to the entity's compliance with Section 1902 (a)(68) of the Social Security Act; and
 - May request an entity to provide to the agency copies of the entity's written policies and proof of dissemination for review by all employees, contractors, and agents of the entity;
- Clarify that the \$5 million threshold is based on the federal fiscal year; and
- Clarify the date that the agency identifies entities subject to this requirement.

SPA 18-0038 will also state that, for entities that do not comply with Section 1902 (a)(68) of the Social Security Act, the agency may:

- Provide a warning, with a reasonable period of time for the entity to comply; or
- Suspend or forfeit medicaid payments to the entity until the entity establishes its compliance with the requirements of Section 1902 (a)(68) of the Social Security Act.

A copy of SPA 18-0038 is available for review. The agency would appreciate any input or concerns regarding this SPA. To request a copy of the SPA, you may contact the agency in your county listed in the table or the person named below. To submit comments, please contact the person named below (please note that all comments are subject to public review and disclosure, as are the names of those who comment).

Interested parties may submit comments and concerns about the rates or the effects the changes may have on beneficiary access to care or continued service access. Please submit comments and concerns to the person named below by email by December 15, 2018. Please note that all comments

are subject to public review and disclosure, as are the names of those who comment.

Contact Gregory Sandoz, Medicaid Program Operations and Integrity, 626 8th Avenue S.E., P.O. Box 45502, Olympia, WA 98501, phone 360-725-1624, TRS (TTY/TDD) 711, email Greg.sandoz@hca.wa.gov, web site www.hca.wa.gov.

County Contacts**Adams County**

Adams County Health Department
108 West Main
Ritzville, WA 99169
Phone (509) 659-3315

Asotin County

Clarkston Home and Community Services Office
525 Fifth Street
Clarkston, WA 99403
Web site <http://www.altcWashington.com>
Phone (509) 751-4672
Alt. Phone 1-800-310-4881
Fax (509) 758-4593

Benton County

Tri-Cities Home and Community Services Office
500 North Morain Street
Suite 2210
Kennewick, WA 99336
Phone (509) 374-2100
Alt. Phone 1-800-310-4833
Fax (509) 374-7559

Chelan County

Chelan Community Services Office
805 South Mission Street
Wenatchee, WA 98801
Phone (509) 667-6000

Clallam County

Port Angeles Home and Community Services Office
235 West 1st Street
Port Angeles, WA 98362
Phone (360) 565-2160
Alt. Phone 1-800-280-9891
TTY (360) 417-5651
Fax (360) 417-1416

Clark County

Vancouver Home and Community Services Office
800 N.E. 136th Avenue
Suite 220
Vancouver, WA 98684
Phone (360) 397-9500
Alt. Phone 1-800-280-0586
TTY (360) 750-4079
Fax (360) 992-7949

Columbia County

Aging and Disability Resource Center
410 East Main
Dayton, WA 99328
Web site <http://www.altcWashington.com/>
Phone (509) 382-4787

Cowlitz County

Kelso Home and Community Services Office
711 Vine Street
Kelso, WA 98626
Phone (360) 501-2500
Alt. Phone 1-800-605-7322
TTY (360) 577-7591
Fax (360) 578-4106

Douglas County

Wenatchee Home and Community Services Office
50 Simon Street S.E.
Suite B
East Wenatchee, WA 98802
Phone (509) 886-6140
Alt. Phone 1-800-670-8874
Fax (509) 886-6221

Ferry County

Republic Home and Community Services Office
89 East Delaware
Republic, WA 99166
Phone (509) 775-2227
Alt. Phone 1-888-437-0516
TTY (509) 775-2661
Fax (509) 775-2401

Franklin County

Franklin County Commissioners Office
1016 North 4th Avenue
Pasco, WA 99301
Phone (509) 545-3535

Garfield County

Garfield County District Court
789 West Main Street
P.O. Box 817 or 819
Pomeroy, WA 99347
Phone (509) 843-1002

Grant County

Moses Lake Home and Community Services Office
1651 South Pilgrim Street
Moses Lake, WA 98837
Phone (509) 764-5657
Alt. Phone 1-800-671-8902
TTY 1-800-833-6388
Fax (509) 764-5656

Grays Harbor County

Aberdeen Home and Community Services Office
415 West Wishkah Street
Suite A2
Aberdeen, WA 98520
Phone (360) 533-9222
Alt. Phone 1-800-487-0119
TTY (360) 533-9730
Fax (360) 533-9782

Island County

Oak Harbor Home and Community Services Office
900 East College Way
Suite 210

Mt. Vernon, WA 98273
Phone (360) 429-2961
Alt. Phone 1-866-608-0836
Fax (360) 429-2958

Jefferson County

Port Townsend Home and Community Services Office
915 Sheridan Street
Suite 201
Port Townsend, WA 98368
Phone (360) 379-4326
Alt. Phone 1-800-280-9991
Fax (360) 344-4600

King County

King County Home and Community Services Office
1737 Airport Way South
Suite 130
P.O. Box 24847
Seattle, WA 98134
Phone (206) 341-7750
Alt. Phone 1-800-346-9257
TTY 1-800-833-6384

Kitsap County

Bremerton Home and Community Services Office
4710 Auto Center Boulevard
Bremerton, WA 98312
Phone (360) 473-2299
Alt. Phone 1-800-422-7114
TTY (360) 478-4928
Fax (360) 478-6467

Kittitas County

Ellensburg Home and Community Services Office
100 East Jackson Avenue
Suite 100
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Phone (509) 925-0433
Alt. Phone 1-800-310-4999
Fax (509) 962-7755

Klickitat County

White Salmon Home and Community Services Office
221 North Main Street
White Salmon, WA 98672
Phone (509) 493-6157
Alt. Phone 1-800-504-1180

Lewis County

Chehalis Home and Community Services Office
3451 Galvin Road
Centralia, WA 98531
Phone (360) 807-7150
Alt. Phone 1-800-487-0360
Fax (360) 330-7552

Lincoln County

Lincoln County Health Department
90 Nicholls Street
Davenport, WA 99122
Phone (509) 725-1001

Mason County

Shelton Home and Community Services Office
2505 Olympic Highway North
Suite 440
Shelton, WA 98584
Phone (360) 664-9050
Alt. Phone 1-800-462-4957
Fax (360) 432-2045

Okanogan County

Omak Home and Community Services Office
130 South Main
Omak, WA 98841
Phone (509) 846-2103
Alt. Phone 1-888-437-0529
TTY (509) 826-7389
Fax (509) 826-7439

Pacific County

South Bend Home and Community Services Office
307 East Robert Bush Drive
P.O. Box 87
South Bend, WA 98586
Phone (360) 875-4222
Alt. Phone 1-800-458-3747
Fax (360) 875-0590

Pend Oreille County

Newport Home and Community Services Office
1600 West First Avenue
Newport, WA 99156
Phone (509) 447-6223
Alt. Phone 1-888-437-0516
Fax (509) 447-5256

Pierce County

Tacoma Home and Community Services Office
1949 South State Street
Tacoma, WA 98405
Phone (253) 476-7200
Alt. Phone 1-800-442-5129
TTY (253) 593-5471
Fax (253) 597-4161

San Juan County

San Juan County Health Services
145 Rhone Street
Friday Harbor, WA 98250
Phone (360) 378-4474
Fax (360) 378-7036

Skagit County

Mount Vernon Home and Community Services Office
900 East College Way
Suite 210
Mt. Vernon, WA 98273
Phone (360) 429-2961
Alt. Phone 1-866-608-0836
Fax (360) 416-7401

Skamania County

Stevenson Home and Community Services Office
266 S.W. Second Street
P.O. Box 817
Stevenson, WA 98648
Phone (509) 427-5611
Alt. Phone 1-800-505-4203
Fax (509) 427-4604

Snohomish County

Smokey Point Home and Community Services Office
3906 172nd Street N.E.
Suite 101
Arlington, WA 98223
Phone (360) 651-6800
Alt. Phone 1-800-827-2984
Fax (360) 651-6832

Spokane County

Spokane Home and Community Services Office
1330 North Washington Street
Suite 3000
Spokane, WA 99201
Phone (509) 568-3700
Alt. Phone 1-800-459-0421
TTY (509) 568-3697
Fax (509) 568-3771

Stevens County

Colville Home and Community Services Office
1100 South Main
Colville, WA 99114
Phone (509) 685-5644
Alt. Phone 1-800-437-0516
Fax (509) 684-7430

Thurston County

Tumwater Home and Community Services Office
6639 Capitol Boulevard S.W.
Tumwater, WA 98512
Phone (360) 664-9050
Alt. Phone 1-800-462-4957
TTY (360) 407-1678
Fax (360) 664-9107

Wahkiakum County

Health and Human Services
42 Elochoman Valley Road
Cathlamet, WA 98612
Phone (360) 795-8630
Alt. Phone 1-800-635-5989

Walla Walla County

Walla Walla Home and Community Services Office
206 West Poplar
Walla Walla, WA 99362
Phone (509) 524-4960
Alt. Phone 1-800-310-5678
Fax (509) 527-4142

Whatcom County

Bellingham Home and Community Services Office
600 Lakeway Drive

Bellingham, WA 98225
 Phone (360) 756-5750
 Alt. Phone 1-800-239-8292
 Fax (360) 676-2239

Whitman County

Colfax Home and Community Services Office
 418 South Main Street
 Suite 3
 Colfax, WA 99111
 Phone (509) 397-5091
 Alt. Phone 1-800-459-0421
 Fax (509) 397-4323

Yakima County

Yakima Home and Community Services Office
 1002 North 16th Avenue
 Yakima, WA 98902
 Phone (509) 225-4400
 Alt. Phone 1-800-822-2097
 Fax (509) 575-2286

WSR 18-23-051

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

(Chemical Dependency Professional Certification Advisory Committee)

[Filed November 15, 2018, 1:00 p.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the department of health, chemical dependency professional certification advisory committee for 2019. The chemical dependency professional certification advisory committee meetings are open to the public. Access for people with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice. Please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via GovDelivery and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the chemical dependency professional certification advisory committee reserves the right to change or amend the agenda at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
April 5, 2019	9 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 1 Room 163 101 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
June 7, 2019	9 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 1 Rooms 163 and 164 101 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501

Date	Time	Location
September 13, 2019	9 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 1 Rooms 163 and 164 101 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
November 22, 2019	9 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501

If you need further information, please contact James Chaney, Executive Director, Washington Department of Health, Chemical Dependency Professional Certification Advisory Committee, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, 360-236-2831, ulysses.chaney@doh.wa.gov, www.doh.wa.gov.

Please be advised the chemical dependency professional certification advisory committee is required to comply with the Public Records Act (chapter 42.56 RCW). This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the committee, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

WSR 18-23-052

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

(Mental Health Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Social Workers Advisory Committee)

[Filed November 15, 2018, 1:00 p.m.]

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW) and the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.05 RCW), the following is the schedule of regular meetings for the department of health, mental health counselors, marriage and family therapists, and social workers advisory committee for 2019. The mental health counselors, marriage and family therapists, and social workers advisory committee meetings are open to the public. Access for people with disabilities may be arranged with advance notice. Please contact the staff person below for more information.

Agendas for the meetings listed below are made available in advance via GovDelivery and the department of health web site (see below). Every attempt is made to ensure that the agenda is up-to-date. However, the mental health counselors, marriage and family therapists, and social workers advisory committee reserves the right to change or amend the agenda at the meeting.

Date	Time	Location
February 22, 2019	9 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501

Date	Time	Location
June 7, 2019	9 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 1 Rooms 163 and 164 101 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
September 13, 2019	9 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 1 Rooms 163 and 164 101 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501
December 6, 2019	9 a.m.	Department of Health Town Center 2 Room 158 111 Israel Road S.E. Tumwater, WA 98501

If you need further information, please contact James Chaney, Executive Director, Washington Department of Health, Mental Health Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Social Workers Advisory Committee, P.O. Box 47852, Olympia, WA 98504-7852, 360-236-2831, ulysses.chaney@doh.wa.gov, www.doh.wa.gov.

Please be advised the mental health counselors, marriage and family therapists, and social workers advisory committee is required to comply with the Public Records Act (chapter 42.56 RCW). This act establishes a strong state mandate in favor of disclosure of public records. As such, the information you submit to the committee, including personal information, may ultimately be subject to disclosure as a public record.

WSR 18-23-054
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF
ENTERPRISE SERVICES
 (State Capitol Committee)
 [Filed November 15, 2018, 2:48 p.m.]

Following are the state capitol committee 2018 meeting dates, times and location(s).

Revised meeting date: December 6, 2018, **rescheduled to Monday, December 17, 2018:**

Date	Time	Location
February 15, 2018	3:00 to 5:00 p.m.	Senate Rules Room 2nd Floor Legislative Building
June 21, 2018	9:00 to 11:00 a.m.	Senate Rules Room 2nd Floor Legislative Building 416 Sid Snyder Avenue S.W. Olympia, WA

Date	Time	Location
October 18, 2018	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.	Senate Rules Room 2nd Floor Legislative Building 416 Sid Snyder Avenue S.W. Olympia, WA
December 17, 2018	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.	Senate Rules Room 2nd Floor Legislative Building 416 Sid Snyder Avenue S.W. Olympia, WA

If you have any questions, please contact Shari Bartell at 360-407-9248 or Kevin Dragon at 360-407-7956.

WSR 18-23-058
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
BREE COLLABORATIVE
 [Filed November 16, 2018, 10:19 a.m.]

The following is the schedule for the Bree Collaborative opioid prescribing guideline workgroup:

Date	Time	Location
Wednesday January 30	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Wednesday February 27	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Wednesday March 27	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Wednesday April 24	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Wednesday May 22	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Wednesday June 26	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Thursday July 31	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Wednesday August 28	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Wednesday September 25	3:00 - 4:30 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104

The following is the schedule for the Bree Collaborative steering committee meetings:

Date	Time	Location
Tuesday December 18	9:00 - 10:30 a.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Tuesday January 8	11:00 [a.m.] - 12:00 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Tuesday March 5	11:00 [a.m.] - 12:00 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Tuesday April 30	2:00 - 3:00 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Tuesday July 2	11:00 [a.m.] - 12:00 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Tuesday September 3	11:00 [a.m.] - 12:00 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Tuesday November 5	11:00 [a.m.] - 12:00 p.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104

If you need further information contact Ginny Weir, Foundation for Health Care Quality, 705 Second Avenue, Suite 410, Seattle, WA 98104, phone 206-204-7377, fax 206-682-3739, email GWeir@qualityhealth.org.

WSR 18-23-072
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
 (Developmental Disabilities Endowment Trust Fund)
 [Filed November 19, 2018, 8:14 a.m.]

Following is the schedule of regular meetings for the Washington state department of commerce, developmental disabilities endowment trust fund governing board for 2019:

Date	Time	Location
March 7, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.	SeaTac Conference Center
June 6, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.	SeaTac Conference Center
September 5, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.	SeaTac Conference Center
December 5, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.	SeaTac Conference Center

If you need further information contact Peter Tassoni, Disabilities Workgroup Manager, Community Services Housing Division, Washington State Department of Com-

merce, P.O. Box 42525, Olympia, WA 09504-2525 [98504-2525], 360-725-3125, peter.tassoni@commerce.wa.gov, www.commerce.wa.gov.

WSR 18-23-073
PUBLIC RECORDS OFFICER
ENVIRONMENTAL AND
LAND USE HEARINGS OFFICE
 [Filed November 19, 2018, 8:15 a.m.]

We have corrections to make in WSR 18-21-103 dated November 7, 2018, for the public records officer designation. Environmental and land use hearings office (ELUHO) requests the code reviser to withdraw the notice in WSR 18-21-103 designating a public records officer for the growth management hearings board (GMHB).

Delete:

Growth Management Hearings Board	Ray Paoella	509-834-1232 Fax 360-586-2253	1111 Israel Road S.W. Suite 301 P.O. Box 40953 Olympia, WA 98504-0953
----------------------------------	-------------	----------------------------------	---

Add: (Proposed for WSR issue 18-22 with filing deadline of November 21, 2018)

PUBLIC RECORDS OFFICER: ELUHO became the umbrella administrative agency for the three separate boards (growth management hearings board, pollution control hearings board and the shoreline hearings board). These boards hear quasi-judicial appeals of certain land use and environmental decisions in Washington. (RCW 43.21B.005) Each board operates independent of one another, hearing appeals and deciding cases within their separate areas of expertise and jurisdiction, however, the boards are administered centrally by ELUHO.

Pursuant to RCW 42.56.580, the public records officer for ELUHO and all three boards is Nancy Coverdell, Administrative Legal Manager, 1111 Israel Road S.W., Suite 301, P.O. Box 40953, Olympia, WA 98504-0953, direct phone 360-664-971 [360-664-9171], main phone 360-664-9170, fax 360-586-2253, email Nancy.Coverdell@eluho.wa.gov.

ELUHO also requests the code reviser to delete a different public records officer for the growth management hearings board. See notice in WSR 18-21-103.

Nina Carter
 Director

WSR 18-23-075
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
 (Office of Chehalis Basin)
 [Filed November 19, 2018, 8:41 a.m.]

PUBLIC NOTICE
Chehalis Basin Board
2019 Meeting Dates

The department of ecology's office of Chehalis Basin (OCB) has established regular Chehalis Basin board meeting dates for 2019. Board meetings will regularly be held in 2019 on the first Thursday of each month, except for January and July, where the board will meet on the second Thursday of the month. No meeting would occur in August 2019.

Chehalis Basin board meetings will alternate meeting locations in 2019 between the Aberdeen Rotary Log Pavilion and Centralia Train Depot Multi-Purpose Room.

Chehalis Basin Board Meeting

Dates	Location
January 10, 2019	Train Depot Multi-Purpose Room
March 7, 2019	210 Railroad Avenue Centralia, WA 98531
May 2, 2019	
July 11, 2019	
October 3, 2019	
December 5, 2019	

Dates	Location
February 7, 2019	Aberdeen's Rotary Log Pavilion
April 4, 2019	1401 Sargent Boulevard Aberdeen, WA 98520
June 6, 2019	
September 5, 2019	
November 7, 2019	

If you have any questions regarding the Chehalis Basin board 2019 meeting dates or locations, please contact Cindy Bradley, OCB office manager, cindy.bradley@ecy.wa.gov or 360-407-7674.

To request ADA accommodation for disabilities, or printed materials in a format for the visually impaired, call ecology 360-407-6831 or visit <https://ecology.wa.gov/accessibility>. People with impaired hearing may call Washington relay service 711. People with speech disability may call TTY 877-833-6341.

WSR 18-23-078
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY
 [Filed November 19, 2018, 12:25 p.m.]

Following is the schedule of regular meetings for the Eastern Washington University (EWU) board of trustees for 2019:

Date	Location and Time	Meeting
Thursday, February 21, 2019	EWU Cheney Campus 1:00 - 5:00 p.m. Hargreaves Hall 223	Board work session
	EWU Cheney Campus 5:00 - 7:00 p.m. Hargreaves Hall 223	Dinner
Friday, February 22, 2019	EWU Cheney Campus 8:30 a.m. - noon Tawanka 215 B&C	Committee of the whole
	Noon - 1:00 p.m. Tawanka 215 A	Executive session lunch
	1:00 - 3:00 p.m. Tawanka 215 B&C	Board meeting
Thursday, May 9, 2019	EWU Cheney Campus 1:00 - 5:00 p.m. Hargreaves Hall 223	Board work session
	EWU Cheney Campus 5:00 - 7:00 p.m. Hargreaves Hall 223	Dinner
Friday, May 10, 2019	EWU Cheney Campus 8:30 a.m. - noon Tawanka 215 B&C	Committee of the whole
	Noon - 1:00 p.m. Tawanka 215 A	Executive session lunch
	1:00 - 3:00 p.m. Tawanka 215 B&C	Board meeting
Thursday, June 27, 2019	EWU Cheney Campus 11:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Showalter Hall, Room 201	Telephonic meeting

Date	Location and Time	Meeting
Thursday, July 11, 2019	EWU Cheney Campus 11:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m. Hargreaves Hall 223	BOT retreat
Friday, July 12, 2019	EWU Cheney Campus 8:00 a.m. -12:00 p.m. Hargreaves Hall 223	BOT retreat
Thursday, October 3, 2019	EWU Cheney Campus 1:00 - 5:00 p.m. Hargreaves Hall 223	Board work session
	EWU Cheney Campus 5:00 - 7:00 p.m. Hargreaves Hall 223	Dinner
Friday, October 4, 2019	EWU Cheney Campus 8:30 a.m. - noon Tawanka 215 B&C	Committee of the whole
	Noon - 1:00 p.m. Tawanka 215 A	Executive session lunch
	1:00 - 3:00 p.m. Tawanka 215 B&C	Board meeting
Thursday, December 5, 2019	EWU Cheney Campus 1:00 - 5:00 p.m. Hargreaves Hall 223	Board work session
	EWU Cheney Campus 5:00 - 7:00 p.m. Hargreaves Hall 223	Dinner
Friday, December 6, 2019	EWU Cheney Campus 8:30 a.m. - noon Tawanka 215 B&C	Committee of the whole
	Noon - 1:00 p.m. Tawanka 215 A	Executive session lunch
	1:00 - 3:00 p.m. Tawanka 215 B&C	Board meeting

WSR 18-23-079
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
BREE COLLABORATIVE
 [Filed November 19, 2018, 1:16 p.m.]

The following is the schedule for the Bree Collaborative shared decision making workgroup:

Date	Time	Location
Friday January 25	9:00 - 10:30 a.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Friday February 22	9:00 - 10:30 a.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Friday March 22	9:00 - 10:30 a.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Friday April 26	9:00 - 10:30 a.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Friday May 24	9:00 - 10:30 a.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104

Date	Time	Location
Friday June 28	9:00 - 10:30 a.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Friday July 26	9:00 - 10:30 a.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Friday August 23	9:00 - 10:30 a.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Friday September 27	9:00 - 10:30 a.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104
Friday October 25	9:00 - 10:30 a.m.	Foundation for Health Care Quality 705 Second Avenue Suite 410 Seattle, WA 98104

If you need further information contact Ginny Weir, Foundation for Health Care Quality, 705 Second Avenue, Suite 410, Seattle, WA 98104, phone 206-204-7377, fax 206-682-3739, email GWeir@qualityhealth.org.

WSR 18-23-084

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY**
(Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee)
(Drug Utilization Review Board)
[Filed November 19, 2018, 3:59 p.m.]

2019 Meeting Schedule

Contact Leta Evaskus, 206-521-2029, leta.evaskus@hca.wa.gov.

February 20, 2019	9:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m.	International A Conference Room SeaTac Airport Conference Center 17801 International Boulevard Seattle, WA 98158
April 17, 2019	9:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m.	International A Conference Room SeaTac Airport Conference Center 17801 International Boulevard Seattle, WA 98158
June 19, 2019	9:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m.	International A Conference Room SeaTac Airport Conference Center 17801 International Boulevard Seattle, WA 98158
August 21, 2019	9:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m.	International A Conference Room SeaTac Airport Conference Center 17801 International Boulevard Seattle, WA 98158
October 16, 2019	9:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m.	International A Conference Room SeaTac Airport Conference Center 17801 International Boulevard Seattle, WA 98158
December 18, 2019	9:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m.	International A Conference Room SeaTac Airport Conference Center 17801 International Boulevard Seattle, WA 98158

WSR 18-23-086

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY**
(Agricultural Burning Practices and Research Task Force)
[Filed November 19, 2018, 4:36 p.m.]

Following is the schedule of regular meetings for the agricultural burning practices and research task force for 2019:

Date	Time	Location
Wednesday June 5, 2019	10 a.m.-4 p.m.	Exact location to be determined Starbuck, Washington
Wednesday November 6, 2019	10 a.m.-4 p.m.	Washington Department of Ecology Eastern Regional Office 4601 North Monroe Street Spokane, WA

If you need further information contact Paul Rossow, Washington Department of Ecology, 4601 North Monroe Street, Spokane, WA 99205-1295, 509-329-3574, fax 509-329-3529, paul.rossow@ecy.wa.gov, <https://ecology.wa.gov/About-us/Our-role-in-the-community/Partnerships-committees/Boards-Councils/Agricultural-Burning-Research-Task-Force>.

WSR 18-23-096

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
[Filed November 20, 2018, 10:43 a.m.]

PUBLIC NOTICE

Announcing the Public Comment Period and Hearing for the Draft Washington State Department of Transportation Municipal Stormwater General Permit

The Washington state department of ecology (ecology) proposes to reissue the Washington state department of transportation (WSDOT) municipal stormwater national pollutant discharge elimination system (NPDES) general permit. The permit was last issued in March of 2014, and is scheduled to expire April 5, 2019. The new draft permit and fact sheet, which explains the legal and technical basis for the permit, is available for review and public comment from December 5, 2018, through January 18, 2019. Ecology will host an informational workshop and public hearing on the draft permit.

Purpose of the Permit: The permit provides coverage for discharges from municipal separate storm sewer system (MS4) owned or operated by WSDOT. MS4s are conveyances or a system of conveyances including roads with drainage systems, streets, catch basins, ditches, man-made channels, and storm drains. State and federal regulations require WSDOT to have NPDES permit coverage in areas covered by Phase I and Phase II of the municipal stormwater permit program. This permit covers stormwater runoff from state highways, rest areas, park and ride lots, ferry terminals, and maintenance facilities. The permit addresses the legal requirements and regulates the discharge of pollutants to protect water quality in Washington state.

Copies of the Formal Draft Permits: Beginning December 5, 2018, you may download the draft permit and fact sheet from the following web site <https://ecology.wa.gov/WSDOTpermit>. You may also request copies from Dena Jaskar, at 360-407-6401, or email dena.jaskar@ecy.wa.gov.

Ecology Contact: Foroozan Labib, Washington State Department of Ecology, P.O. Box 47696, Olympia, WA 98504-7696, phone 360-407-6426, email foroozan.labib@ecy.wa.gov.

Submitting Written and Oral Comments: Ecology will accept written and oral comments on the draft permit language and supporting documents. Comments should reference specific text when possible.

Submit comments online (preferred method): <http://ws.ecology.commentinput.com/?id=fHamY>.

Submit written, hard copy comments to Foroozan Labib, WSDOT Municipal Permit Comments, Washington State Department of Ecology, P.O. Box 47696, Olympia, WA 98504-7600.

You must submit comments online no later than **11:59 p.m., January 18, 2019**. Written comments must be post-marked by January 18, 2019. You may provide oral testimony or written comments at the public hearing.

Public Workshop and Hearing: Ecology will hold a public workshop and hearing on the draft permit. You may attend in person, or online via webinar. During the workshop, ecology will explain the draft permit and answer questions. A hearing will immediately follow the workshop. The hearing

will provide the opportunity to give formal oral comments on the draft permit and supporting documents.

Friday, January 11, 2019, at 1:30 p.m., Department of Ecology, 300 Desmond Drive S.E., Lacey, WA 98503.

The workshop and hearing may also be attended as a webinar where individuals may view the presentation and provide testimony via computer. To register for the webinar go to <https://bit.ly/2RCEoch>.

Issuing the Permit: After ecology receives and considers all public comments, it will issue the final permit. Ecology expects to issue the permit in March 2019. The permit will be effective thirty days later. Ecology will send a copy of the notice of issuance and ecology's responses to comments to all interested parties including any person who submitted comment.

WSR 18-23-098

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
THE EVERGREEN STATE COLLEGE**

[Filed November 20, 2018, 1:40 p.m.]

Following is the schedule of regular meetings for The Evergreen State College board of trustees for 2019:

Date	Time	Location
March 8, 2019	9:00 a.m.	The Evergreen State College Tacoma Program 1210 6th Avenue Tacoma, WA 98405
May 8, 2019	9:00 a.m.	The Evergreen State College 2700 Evergreen Parkway N.W. Olympia, WA 98505
June 13, 2019	9:00 a.m.	The Evergreen State College 2700 Evergreen Parkway N.W. Olympia, WA 98505
June 14, 2019 <i>Commencement</i>	1:00 p.m.	The Evergreen State College 2700 Evergreen Parkway N.W. Olympia, WA 98505
September 11, 2019	9:00 a.m.	The Evergreen State College 2700 Evergreen Parkway N.W. Olympia, WA 98505
November 18, 2019	9:00 a.m.	The Evergreen State College 2700 Evergreen Parkway N.W. Olympia, WA 98505

If you need further information contact Susan M. Harris, President's Office, 2700 Evergreen Parkway N.W., Olympia, WA 98505, phone 360-867-5101, fax 360-867-6577, harriss@evergreen.edu, <https://www.evergreen.edu/trustees>.

WSR 18-23-102

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
OLYMPIC REGION
CLEAN AIR AGENCY**

[Filed November 20, 2018, 3:10 p.m.]

The Olympic Region Clean Air Agency's board of directors has changed the following regular meeting:

From: December 12, 2018.

To: Cancelled.

If you need further information contact Debbie Moody, 2940 Limited Lane N.W., Olympia, 360-539-7610, extension 114, fax 360-491-6308, debbie.moody@orcaa.org, www.orcaa.org.

WSR 18-23-103

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
INDETERMINATE SENTENCE
REVIEW BOARD**

[Filed November 20, 2018, 3:13 p.m.]

The indeterminate sentence review board (ISRB) will meet twice each month in 2019. Our board meetings are open public meetings and are held at 4317 6th Avenue S.E., Lacey, WA. This building complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act. The board's upcoming meetings are scheduled as follows:

January 14	Monday	9:00 a.m.
January 28	Monday	9:00 a.m.
February 11	Monday	9:00 a.m.
February 25	Monday	9:00 a.m.
March 11	Monday	9:00 a.m.
March 25	Monday	9:00 a.m.
April 8	Monday	9:00 a.m.
April 22	Monday	9:00 a.m.
May 6	Monday	9:00 a.m.
May 20	Monday	9:00 a.m.
June 10	Monday	9:00 a.m.
June 24	Monday	9:00 a.m.
July 8	Monday	9:00 a.m.
July 22	Monday	9:00 a.m.
August 12	Monday	9:00 a.m.
August 26	Monday	9:00 a.m.
September 9	Monday	9:00 a.m.
September 23	Monday	9:00 a.m.
October 14	Monday	9:00 a.m.
October 28	Monday	9:00 a.m.
November 4	Monday	9:00 a.m.
November 18	Monday	9:00 a.m.
December 9	Monday	9:00 a.m.
December 16	Monday	9:00 a.m.

Persons interested in attending the ISRB meeting can call our office at 360-407-2400 for directions and meeting agendas. Directions can also be found at www.doc.wa.gov (ISRB link).

WSR 18-23-104
INTERPRETIVE AND POLICY STATEMENT
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
 [Filed November 20, 2018, 3:16 p.m.]

Notice of Interpretive and Policy Statements

Under RCW 34.05.230, this is notice about the policy statement described in the table below.

To obtain copies, please:

- Click on the links below to download; or
- Submit a records request to ecology's Public Records Officer (email) following the instructions here: Public Records Requests Webpage.

Title and Brief Description	Issuance/ Revision Date
<p>Water Quality Program Policy 1-11 Chapter 1: Washington's Water Quality Assessment Listing Methodology to Meet Clean Water Act Requirements (<i>Publication 18-10-035</i>). This policy describes the methodologies for how assessment units (AU) will generally be assessed for each water quality standard parameter (for example, bacteria or dissolved oxygen) and then placed in one of five categories, ranging from waters that meet tested standards (Category 1) to impaired waters (Category 5). The different listing categories described in this water quality assessment policy identify the status of the AU for each parameter and may signify future actions need [needed] to improve or protect water quality.</p>	<p>Updated 11/15/2018</p>

Also available is the *Water Quality Program Policy 1-11 Chapter 1: October 2018 Public Review Response to Comments (Publication 18-10-036)*. This document provides a response to comments received on the public review draft of Water Quality Policy 1-11 that was held February - April 2018.

WSR 18-23-105
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
SECRETARY OF STATE
 (Election Administration and Certification Board)
 [Filed November 20, 2018, 3:53 p.m.]

Following is the schedule of regular meetings for the election administration and certification board for 2019:

Date	Time	Location
January 7, 2019	2:00 p.m.	Secretary of State Elections Office 520 Union Avenue S.E. Olympia, WA 98501

If you need further information contact Sheryl Moss, P.O. Box 40220, 360-902-4146, 360-664-4619, sheryl.moss@sos.wa.gov.

WSR 18-23-106
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
CLOVER PARK
TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 [Filed November 20, 2018, 4:04 p.m.]

The board of trustees of Clover Park Technical College, at their regularly scheduled meeting on November 14, 2018, identified the dates shown below for their monthly meetings in the year 2019, in compliance with RCW 42.30.075.

Most meetings are the second Wednesday of the month and will begin at 3 p.m. in the Rotunda Building 3, on the Clover Park Technical College campus at 4500 Steilacoom Boulevard S.W., Lakewood, WA 98499-4098. The April and November meetings will begin at 3 p.m. at the South Hill Campus, 17214 110th Avenue East, Puyallup, WA 98374.

2019 Meeting Calendar

January 9, 2019	Study Session	3 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
	Business Agenda	4 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
February 13, 2019	Study Session	3 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
	Business Agenda	4 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
March 13, 2019	Study Session	3 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
	Business Agenda	4 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
April 10, 2019	Study Session	3 p.m.	South Hill Campus
	Business Agenda	4 p.m.	South Hill Campus
May 8, 2019	Study Session	3 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
	Business Agenda	4 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
June 12, 2019	Study Session	3 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
	Business Agenda	4 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
July 10, 2019	Study Session	3 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
	Business Agenda	4 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
August 14, 2019	Study Session	3 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
	Business Agenda	4 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3

September 2019	<i>No meeting</i>		
October 9, 2019	Study Session	3 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
	Business Agenda	4 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
November 13, 2019	Study Session	3 p.m.	South Hill Campus
	Business Agenda	4 p.m.	South Hill Campus
December 11, 2019	Study Session	3 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3
	Business Agenda	4 p.m.	Rotunda Building 3

WSR 18-23-116

HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY

[Filed November 21, 2018, 9:17 a.m.]

NOTICE

Title or Subject: Medicaid State Plan Amendment (SPA) 19-0004.

Effective Date: January 1, 2019.

Description: The health care authority (the agency) in conjunction with the aging and long-term services administration (AL TSA) intend to submit medicaid SPA 19-0004 to implement SHB 2651. Effective January 1, 2019, SHB 2651 amends RCW 74.09.340 to increase the personal needs allowance to \$70 for individuals and \$140 for couples medical institutions and residential settings.

SPA 19-0004 is expected to have no effect on the annual aggregate expenditures/payments for providers.

A copy of draft SPA 19-0004 is available for review. The agency and AL TSA would appreciate any input or concerns regarding this SPA. To request a copy of the SPA or submit comments, please contact the person named below (please note that all comments are subject to public review and disclosure, as are the names of those who comment).

Contact Stephen Kozak, Medicaid Eligibility Policy, 626 8th Avenue S.E., Olympia, WA 98504-5534, phone 360-725-1343, TRS 711, TDD/TTY 800-848-5429, email Stephen.kozak@hca.wa.gov.

WSR 18-23-115

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY**

(Natural Resource Damage Assessment Committee)

[Filed November 21, 2018, 9:08 a.m.]

January - December 2019 Meeting Schedule

The Washington state natural resource damage assessment (NRDA) committee, which is chaired by the department of ecology, includes representatives of the state departments of fish and wildlife, natural resources, health, archaeology and historic preservation, and the parks and recreation commission. The committee makes decisions regarding the most appropriate damage assessment to pursue for oil spills in state waters, and evaluates restoration projects proposed by responsible parties in lieu of monetary claims.

Meetings for January through December 2019 will be held on the second Wednesday of each month.

Meetings start at 9:00 a.m. at the Department of Ecology, Headquarters Building, 300 Desmond Drive S.E., Lacey, WA.

January 19, 2019	R0A-09
February 13, 2019	R0A-34
March 13, 2019	R0A-09
April 10, 2019	R0A-34
May 8, 2019	R0A-09
June 12, 2019	R0A-09
July 10, 2019	R0A-36
August 14, 2019	R0A-36
September 11, 2019	R0A-36
October 9, 2019	R0A-36
November 13, 2019	R0A-09
December 11, 2019	R0A-36

For more information, contact Geoff Baran at 360-407-7114, geoff.baran@ecy.wa.gov.

County Contacts

Adams County

Adams County Health Department
108 West Main
Ritzville, WA 99169
Phone (509) 659-3315

Asotin County

Clarkston Home and Community Services Office
525 Fifth Street
Clarkston, WA 99403
Web site <http://www.altc.washington.com>
Phone (509) 751-4672
Alt. Phone 1-800-310-4881
Fax (509) 758-4593

Benton County

Tri-Cities Home and Community Services Office
500 North Morain Street
Suite 2210
Kennewick, WA 99336
Phone (509) 374-2100
Alt. Phone 1-800-310-4833
Fax (509) 374-7559

Chelan County

Chelan Community Services Office
805 South Mission Street
Wenatchee, WA 98801
Phone (509) 667-6000

Clallam County

Port Angeles Home and Community Services Office
235 West 1st Street

Port Angeles, WA 98362
 Phone (360) 565-2160
 Alt. Phone 1-800-280-9891
 TTY (360) 417-5651
 Fax (360) 417-1416

Clark County

Vancouver Home and Community Services Office
 800 N.E. 136th Avenue
 Suite 220
 Vancouver, WA 98684
 Phone (360) 397-9500
 Alt. Phone 1-800-280-0586
 TTY (360) 750-4079
 Fax (360) 992-7949

Columbia County

Aging and Disability Resource Center
 410 East Main
 Dayton, WA 99328
 Web site <http://www.altcWashington.com/>
 Phone (509) 382-4787

Cowlitz County

Kelso Home and Community Services Office
 711 Vine Street
 Kelso, WA 98626
 Phone (360) 501-2500
 Alt. Phone 1-800-605-7322
 TTY (360) 577-7591
 Fax (360) 578-4106

Douglas County

Wenatchee Home and Community Services Office
 50 Simon Street S.E.
 Suite B
 East Wenatchee, WA 98802
 Phone (509) 886-6140
 Alt. Phone 1-800-670-8874
 Fax (509) 886-6221

Ferry County

Republic Home and Community Services Office
 89 East Delaware
 Republic, WA 99166
 Phone (509) 775-2227
 Alt. Phone 1-888-437-0516
 TTY (509) 775-2661
 Fax (509) 775-2401

Franklin County

Franklin County Commissioners Office
 1016 North 4th Avenue
 Pasco, WA 99301
 Phone (509) 545-3535

Garfield County

Garfield County District Court
 789 West Main Street
 P.O. Box 817 or 819
 Pomeroy, WA 99347
 Phone (509) 843-1002

Grant County

Moses Lake Home and Community Services Office
 1651 South Pilgrim Street
 Moses Lake, WA 98837
 Phone (509) 764-5657
 Alt. Phone 1-800-671-8902
 TTY 1-800-833-6388
 Fax (509) 764-5656

Grays Harbor County

Aberdeen Home and Community Services Office
 415 West Wishkah Street
 Suite A2
 Aberdeen, WA 98520
 Phone (360) 533-9222
 Alt. Phone 1-800-487-0119
 TTY (360) 533-9730
 Fax (360) 533-9782

Island County

Oak Harbor Home and Community Services Office
 900 East College Way
 Suite 210
 Mt. Vernon, WA 98273
 Phone (360) 429-2961
 Alt. Phone 1-866-608-0836
 Fax (360) 429-2958

Jefferson County

Port Townsend Home and Community Services Office
 915 Sheridan Street
 Suite 201
 Port Townsend, WA 98368
 Phone (360) 379-4326
 Alt. Phone 1-800-280-9991
 Fax (360) 344-4600

King County

King County Home and Community Services Office
 1737 Airport Way South
 Suite 130
 P.O. Box 24847
 Seattle, WA 98134
 Phone (206) 341-7750
 Alt. Phone 1-800-346-9257
 TTY 1-800-833-6384

Kitsap County

Bremerton Home and Community Services Office
 4710 Auto Center Boulevard
 Bremerton, WA 98312
 Phone (360) 473-2299
 Alt. Phone 1-800-422-7114
 TTY (360) 478-4928
 Fax (360) 478-6467

Kittitas County

Ellensburg Home and Community Services Office
 100 East Jackson Avenue
 Suite 100
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Phone (509) 925-0433
 Alt. Phone 1-800-310-4999

Fax (509) 962-7755

Klickitat County

White Salmon Home and Community Services Office
221 North Main Street
White Salmon, WA 98672
Phone (509) 493-6157
Alt. Phone 1-800-504-1180

Lewis County

Chehalis Home and Community Services Office
3451 Galvin Road
Centralia, WA 98531
Phone (360) 807-7150
Alt. Phone 1-800-487-0360
Fax (360) 330-7552

Lincoln County

Lincoln County Health Department
90 Nicholls Street
Davenport, WA 99122
Phone (509) 725-1001

Mason County

Shelton Home and Community Services Office
2505 Olympic Highway North
Suite 440
Shelton, WA 98584
Phone (360) 664-9050
Alt. Phone 1-800-462-4957
Fax (360) 432-2045

Okanogan County

Omak Home and Community Services Office
130 South Main
Omak, WA 98841
Phone (509) 846-2103
Alt. Phone 1-888-437-0529
TTY (509) 826-7389
Fax (509) 826-7439

Pacific County

South Bend Home and Community Services Office
307 East Robert Bush Drive
P.O. Box 87
South Bend, WA 98586
Phone (360) 875-4222
Alt. Phone 1-800-458-3747
Fax (360) 875-0590

Pend Oreille County

Newport Home and Community Services Office
1600 West First Avenue
Newport, WA 99156
Phone (509) 447-6223
Alt. Phone 1-888-437-0516
Fax (509) 447-5256

Pierce County

Tacoma Home and Community Services Office
1949 South State Street
Tacoma, WA 98405
Phone (253) 476-7200
Alt. Phone 1-800-442-5129

TTY (253) 593-5471

Fax (253) 597-4161

San Juan County

San Juan County Health Services
145 Rhone Street
Friday Harbor, WA 98250
Phone (360) 378-4474
Fax (360) 378-7036

Skagit County

Mount Vernon Home and Community Services Office
900 East College Way
Suite 210
Mt. Vernon, WA 98273
Phone (360) 429-2961
Alt. Phone 1-866-608-0836
Fax (360) 416-7401

Skamania County

Stevenson Home and Community Services Office
266 S.W. Second Street
P.O. Box 817
Stevenson, WA 98648
Phone (509) 427-5611
Alt. Phone 1-800-505-4203
Fax (509) 427-4604

Snohomish County

Smokey Point Home and Community Services Office
3906 172nd Street N.E.
Suite 101
Arlington, WA 98223
Phone (360) 651-6800
Alt. Phone 1-800-827-2984
Fax (360) 651-6832

Spokane County

Spokane Home and Community Services Office
1330 North Washington Street
Suite 3000
Spokane, WA 99201
Phone (509) 568-3700
Alt. Phone 1-800-459-0421
TTY (509) 568-3697
Fax (509) 568-3771

Stevens County

Colville Home and Community Services Office
1100 South Main
Colville, WA 99114
Phone (509) 685-5644
Alt. Phone 1-800-437-0516
Fax (509) 684-7430

Thurston County

Tumwater Home and Community Services Office
6639 Capitol Boulevard S.W.
Tumwater, WA 98512
Phone (360) 664-9050
Alt. Phone 1-800-462-4957
TTY (360) 407-1678
Fax (360) 664-9107

Wahkiakum County
 Health and Human Services
 42 Elochoman Valley Road
 Cathlamet, WA 98612
 Phone (360) 795-8630
 Alt. Phone 1-800-635-5989

Walla Walla County
 Walla Walla Home and Community Services Office
 206 West Poplar
 Walla Walla, WA 99362
 Phone (509) 524-4960
 Alt. Phone 1-800-310-5678
 Fax (509) 527-4142

Whatcom County
 Bellingham Home and Community Services Office
 600 Lakeway Drive
 Bellingham, WA 98225
 Phone (360) 756-5750
 Alt. Phone 1-800-239-8292
 Fax (360) 676-2239

Whitman County
 Colfax Home and Community Services Office
 418 South Main Street
 Suite 3
 Colfax, WA 99111
 Phone (509) 397-5091
 Alt. Phone 1-800-459-0421
 Fax (509) 397-4323

Yakima County
 Yakima Home and Community Services Office
 1002 North 16th Avenue
 Yakima, WA 98902
 Phone (509) 225-4400
 Alt. Phone 1-800-822-2097
 Fax (509) 575-2286

WSR 18-23-117
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
MILITARY DEPARTMENT
 (Emergency Management Advisory Group)
 [Filed November 21, 2018, 10:32 a.m.]

2019 Meeting Schedule

The following is the schedule of regular meetings for the Washington state military department emergency management council's emergency management advisory group for 2019:

Date	Time	Location
February 7, 2019	1:00 - 4:00 p.m.	Building 91 Camp Murray
April 18, 2019	1:00 - 4:00 p.m.	PIEPC
September 17, 2019	9:00 a.m.- 12:00 p.m. (tentative)	Spokane, Washington (WSEMA conference)
November 7, 2019	1:00 - 4:00 p.m.	Building 91 Camp Murray

Please refer to the <http://mil.wa.gov/emergency-management-division/emergency-management-council> web site. Calendar information and agendas are posted on this page.

Facilities are handicapped accessible. If you require further information or need special assistance at the meeting, please contact Jordan Oden at 253-512-7043 or jordan.oden@mil.wa.gov.

WSR 18-23-118
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
CHARTER SCHOOL COMMISSION

[Filed November 21, 2018, 11:08 a.m.]

Following is the schedule of regular meetings for the Washington state charter school commission for 2019:

Date	Time	Location
January 17, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.	Olympic Educational Service District 114 105 National Avenue North Bremerton, WA 98312
January 18, 2019	9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.	Hampton Inn & Suite 150 Washington Avenue Bremerton, WA 98337
February 14, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.	Clover Park Technical College 4500 Steilacoom Boulevard S.W. Lakewood, WA 98499
March 14, 2019	8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.	Impact Puget Sound Elementary 3438 South 148th Street Tukwila, WA 98168
April 25, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.	Highline College 2400 South 240th Street Des Moines, WA 98198
May 30, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.	Technology Access Foundation Academy 605 S.W. 108th Street Seattle, WA 98146
June 20, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.	South Seattle College Georgetown Campus 6737 Corson Avenue South Seattle, WA 98108
August 22, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.	Educational Service District 105 33 South 2nd Avenue Yakima, WA 98902
September 19, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.	South Seattle College Georgetown Campus 6737 Corson Avenue South Seattle, WA 98108
October 17, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.	Educational Service District 113 6005 Tyee Drive S.W. Tumwater, WA 98512
November 14, 2019	10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.	Technology Access Foundation Academy 605 S.W. 108th Street Seattle WA 98146

If you need further information contact Amanda Martinez, 1068 Washington Street S.E., Olympia, WA 98504, 360-

725-5511, amanda.martinez@k12.wa.us, www.charter
school.wa.gov.

WSR 18-23-119
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS
GRAIN COMMISSION

[Filed November 21, 2018, 11:35 a.m.]

The Washington grain commission hereby complies with regulations as stated in RCW 42.30.075 and provides pertinent scheduled meeting information of the board of directors for publication in the State Register for the period **January through December 2019**. All meetings will take place in the commission conference room at 2702 West Sunset Boulevard, Suite A, Spokane, WA, *unless otherwise noted*. The meetings will begin at 8:30 a.m., *unless otherwise noted*.

Regular	Friday January 11 (8:00 a.m.)	<i>Residence Inn</i> <i>1255 N.E. North Fairway Road</i> <i>Pullman, WA</i>
Regular	Thursday March 7	
Annual	Wednesday and Thursday May 15 (10:00 a.m.) and 16 (8:00 a.m.)	
Regular	Wednesday September 25	
Regular	Wednesday November 20	

We understand that should any changes to this meeting schedule become necessary, we will provide the information at least twenty days prior to the rescheduled meeting date for publication in the State Register. If further details are required, please do not hesitate to contact our office.